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1| OVERVIEW

Group snapshot
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Revenue

Revenue has increased by
over 12% in the last year
from E7412m in 2022 to

£800m in /023
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Energy generation

QOur renewable energy
assets produce enough
ernergy to power over
a million UK homes

™
w

Number of employees

We employ over 1,500
people

Carbon offsets

Our renewable energy sites’
carbon saving is over 681,101

carbon tonnes this year

Number of loans

Cver the year we
provided financing te, on
average 224 borrowers
in the UK
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Number of sites

We own 229
energy sites spread
predominantly across
the UK
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1. Energy

Apncomanyely 50K of the Group’s net assets
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Jlbgence, conservative loar-to valus ratios ard a2
ablity ang sallngress to Fex actioty 1 th e sedtor
dutnig tiencs o economie nneert ety e wall
corunue to sdont e apprcacn tvoughout the

COMming year

3. Fibre
e Marchn we succosstally corsolidated oo reg omal

fibre broadband businesses, oy omerg g el four

fibre to tne prormises CFT TR bugmesses - Jurasaic
Fityre, Swaish misie Grgan=t aqa AllRairts Fibre ot 4
e husress, Feon Tibre Trading Lovited CFFTLT

Cavers wder market conschidation and apportarities

M Nc market it nas ma

OODIMIC s=nss 70 TJ"IHL]
teaether these separate buainesses now cather than
later As part of this,

SEET BN, WE L Tlerio &

restrLCtunng sl

effciencies ircuding & reduction m FETEs o

1o reguse Some oporating

=rall

eaucourt

It e year conuneed o rvest captal e

expanding sur vlbatas: FTTR broadoand netwvorks

[Fe gecgraphic tooas of ur etwerks s the Home

Counties e South znd South Weet of Frigand,

vorkshre and the Midlands, Powovey

apleley
connectietby o honies zne bosinesses taronchoent

the K b ng notesorks cwnced by othicr opceratons

Tne nusiness £ generatng reveride from res dennat
cusiemers and small businesses wh o beneft “om
the sapencr cornectiaby ofered oy Hlare veriuy ™e
old copper networks

The irtenticral growsh in cur ficre divisios has
reslted 11 a shiort-term Gecredse i prehtabiloe of

the G, 30 v rve st imto 1ne pirastruc e

4. Housebuilding
-HI:('JH"-::] AIvISIcr rerars an I‘T‘F,IC;rTcﬁ'lf

Chige house
car of the Groun, al apocerate:, 8% ol ne

and ¢ cotrpnsec of BEovia Homes B at
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g deselops rud rearket tamin, fhomes 1 South
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m Dorking ard East Cnnstean The desion work for

otk teves further sies acquared

trese vilages s wel nraersa,
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redatreesy short e od of fie niflation cuch as this
_1

Dot

o2z ot tend 0 have a maicnal impac: on Group

LGRS For eaamle, oo erearg, dvs o the
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B discoarting their projecte=d future casbflioy
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resylted o our renewables gusety [oans continnng g preporty [Bnong business O Unues W peronm

s car Lo nterest costs at o orale Peod ecben SO ettt a diverce Toan bock compnsing 224
Terest retes Wt 10 Dloans on ane1age We loous on shiorm-tenm [5ans oo

cutrent sar seersge teny s A0 monthst which

Ricireg irterest rates e tell e cicsely e G

matles Js to sveftly adapt o changes in cuelc e

lerrorng basress ard a3 SUon wo conlmae o FEke a
) corsder ths s pathicuiar,y important i the Gt
Caunlcus approach nothis soctor Yee Can and e !

- ) eConor o Chmate
reduce the number of 1030 we e o aller e sy

pronls of cur loars through redacng loan to value F Owe recently consondaled reqronal file Dusieess
Fern = e Trading Licuted CF- 1LY comnrud s 1o bun o

elerate full fiore dervery 1 the

ratos  or pausio actal, n certan parts of (he

Natket s approsriate Cul its nes

LK, wehile also i'-;'-(:ugmg on sgles and marhoting

Current trading and outlook
. actieity cellirg fire prodocts direclly (o custaomers
Sihce the year ond the Group has contmucd to

Aot continues to gy ard bu ld cut s mfrastrcaae,

pertorn steadily frony an operational perspective ‘
. pone o ot expect o report an accounrting pront in
andir e wtt our cxpectEhions Our ot tagots

: - i ) Pothe coming thres e e inanigl years
for thi Groeup ovel e ncdiar ard long-tenr i

Wie are pleased to report that in Ccteher

2022 the

mamntarera a divershed Duaress thal 3 canable of | Group raced £214m0 from casting sharenoliers

rertan unchangea, ard e contnue to fodus on

delivermg predictable groveih for sharenicioers Pothrough an offer to susscabe for fuither shares The

fnds rased il allowe the Gioup o o shghtly
Ir Mo enrbior 2022 the gevernrprart announced the ) R
o o ahead Cf plars ncertam sectars, hovever wo do i
rtroductien f an Electh oty Generstor ey UEGL

) oxpect s to matenaly change our busirmess s,
d eriporar, measure 16 tharge caccohicna tece pis

by el cortmise 1o evalve i orddes b cort nuc o
on g reveriies o Gronps generating electr oty

targot madest groweth for sharcholdars in the vears

The evysan offoct ror T daanare 2023 untl 3

. o . Doaneadd
tarch 2028 znd apples 1o elecinon, nerenated

fror renesalsle iemass, and cnegy from waste

sonnces The Group was noet requred e pay =l n

the petcd, neweven we do expect to pay th 51 the

rext finanaisl vear We had already articpated the

rnzach o the returns gencrated rom o enargy

portfelio ever the next five years :

“"Our mix of business areas has
developed over time, driven by the
overarching importance we place
on meeting the objectives of our
shareholders.”
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What we do
Forn Trac g bireited s the parenl company OF neary 2. Lending division

lend onoa st and meaosy e sccocd

fr

A submihisnes dlogotho: e "Growp b The Group

CRerales aCrCEs IOl key areds 2nerdy lording e Bavis 1o a a1de numscr ¢ property professionals,

snd nouseculdrg b chomcludes retiretrient g ane cur inancrg enable bhusnesses 1o Buld ard

e resdertal and COMmMers a pPprousrmes

eor the o 13 yemars e have ol a carefully

drcerafied grodan of operating busitesses that are 8 . L
! ' - J ¢ 3. Fibre division

e v ane opcrate Abre brocagband aeteorks

well postioned 1o delver long e value and

oredic table groveth [ cur shareholders ) o L L
- Actoesy var Cus ateas of the L4 We hund ihe el scrks

1. Energy division Poang oconnect then o homes and ousinesses (o
! o ulalast nbre eroackand.

e gerarale

Al prranly foonn sustaraible prow de our Cuctomers s

sources and sell the energy produced 2ither ey 4. Housebuilding division
oomnaustnal co =15 OF T LENgS etaeotks Mar, i
& naustnal consumers or fo e networks Mary, Cuar residential acusebullding operatcn develops

of our renevsh e enargy sios qualfy o goverr et

ales from design stage o hinal consireeion 1o
meentses tial repnesenit an additional, inflatiors-

1

shstire the delwery of gaalily workmanship

driee-rd, source af ncorme We have Also utiised our

sble orergy to constiuct fscilites Car o oreurement wllages provde habe auahty

ertise r rene.s

for sae ©F ANQOING Creration Avear end s aroap PoCOTETpoiay ling spaces wath e tiendy

had fourteen sitec Lhder corstrucicn comunty st the Neart Of ur villages

Fern Trading Limited

Fibre
Division

Energy Lending
Division Division

Housebuilding

Solar, wind, biomass, Property lending. Ultrafast fibre Residential house
landfilt gas, development broadband across buitding, Retirerent
reserve power financing the UK living
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The stuength of the Troup's stistegy 15 n Bothy is 1 ThE SC3le O Qur Dasimess 1€ a ke suength, enabling

operational diversity and e divérse retur mohice LS TG acyuine large-scae estald shed operations, as
cf thase busnesses Our lending Business provides I el as e apportarily 10 cnter gty Seciing witn

flesblity and strong returns over the snoit tenm, monmral na< to the wncle Croep by celectny

while ourerergy finre, hovseburding andretiremaent F businmesses cath comeebensiae busimess g.ans and

ang divisions Ciicr viskibity and staki by of returag StOng  managemont twams Ths enables s o

cwer the longer tenm Dooortimas o dversty o our bBumimess satioun

compronusng the gaait, of Cu oporaucns.

Sector Split* [~ Housebuiding 4%

Property 15% — _— Setrement vilages 4%
LR L (] .

:

— Reserye power 6%

— Solar 9%

Fern's sector
allocation
—— Larafilgas ard bromass 14%

Fibre 26% —

" Wind 22%

B W Owning and operating assets 85%
H B Lending 15%

Sor sl Geent Sy alae, as st rted o thie o pany calance shect ol Fone raddra oo
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Where we operate
Ve are proad that the busmesses

WM Cur Sroup make  a positne

DU g sty fromm geneating

Clear energy v the Creauon of Fomes /l;
ang the provieicn of guatty retirernent @

irifractrictore /}\

Lolar ctes
Landfl gas facinties

Bromiact poaser stabisas

Ootarms

Resero poser plentz

BE-> 2@

Ketirernens urlager

-
<

STk

Dibhre e

Snoudiie QrOuvn Cul expert s there sedfors i tne JIG we ve boon abes oo uss o industn, knoslodse

tawe our erpert 8f 1o exd 1M opparienines overscas, M eding Constrychng souar ang o nd farpes i Ausiralia

Framre, imang ard Folann
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Making a difference
ave proud o operate o Gronp that makes 3 Fibre
pos e comnbutsn WG snaely aoross the LG wiitun thus disision wvee are bonormg fule Fhre
canle  energy prosacdien gaalny §oconnecluty B Lendieds of tI0usancs of propertics
esirement Iuing gd new bomes. and delverng ol loans araallages shat do nct cunenthy hase
Aabi-cpeed broadbard W undarsorved areas o the dAcCess to nternet conred ity enstnry ey are it
countey, Tos s aligned to aur encnaneental, sorigh Fofen modern eoays Of weork g ana comruric st g
and govenance CFSC peloy wdien s diaited and ) o o )
’ e e are Luildog 2 dedacasted bigh speod
appioed by ihe Brard of Uneciers Pofibre netwdrk for pLsnesses i Londcn, providierg
thie agia. infrastrucinre that thie any needs, and
remoan bandwadth corstrants 1o onsare theg
D oecOnnImy 1Gma NS COMpettee
JVET g el on fienres : Housebuilding
Our combrnaion of tecnnalogies alrsss solgn s, Ciar ousebu ldimg deas on sourcos over 7% of the
tecorye nower tormass ard aaahil oas complemant 1o tmber utilised for frames ino@ sustairashle wa, and
Lacn otho L hicomg the UK o meet ity eneray tetails solar pancis o a8 souLrce aest purrps e &l
tainets pespeltee of the csatio concrUcs leading fae s a1 this sector ard b [ong
The Forn oty Turd g g saial erterprse e EHULE Calbaolt EITISSILTS
by tne Do wn choworks 1 distrabate comrmanty oo elrement uillages  provide eglhy sualily
fumds aeneraed from ouwowind fanms This year the | contampora e ving spaces, wih cdose fo 200
Fern Cornmurity Fund aas commitied 21 dme o nomcs cuntertly o place Ve have nearle A0 furtng:
lecal commumty  Qroups. saoported 22 local ©ounite o eaanus ool decelopnient, ard o
un etz tes Ate trrenghy oor Stuaort Sobolarshup bocccwed pipeline sites offer potentia for arothe
ung, ard proviesd aowaintes fuel tubody to A40 lue arite
residens e are local to the Glouprs stes Poamendly communty is a key differentatorn fre o
Lending Poretremient villages, wdnch s why o deeslopreerts
The 191 new ‘cans we advanced dunng the year D oprowde contral facilitics and a nub of eocisl acity
bowe heiped o fund the constuchion of much Ior Qur resigdents
Needed residential properties, aswe l as comimeroial
pioperty Geating valzble new enploviment
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Our strategy in focus

Cur businesses
Energy

TBrowsgh oo energ s aresict the Groue Sans and

CROTATES end g, sites i N sunply gas ang electncy

S e et 25wl as Constriging

carmes for e sale Ot tbe 2248 ene

S OWY AN Glarate

s proadoe e

S
contrzuling 1o e Groun's poston s e

O rerewalne ensr

gy frear

enetd sl ard Tepitally expectod o gencrels s tanle

probis for roars weans, die 1o o

yeralli gy sty

and reventes being bnked tooorflation A such

ownirg and oparating these Susinesses 1€ itrraciive

try the Groun booguse of ther notental to deliser

predictable prohts cver the long tenm

fronm

Rencwable  orerg, generale povet

custamable soar et ard sell encrg,y produced ediher

direClly o large industnal consumets o o e

Many ot renewable energy

Quiahty for aceetwment noerves el means a
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conditions but crucally
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agel prediclan!e returns for sharchaldecs,
"Our energy sites generated 3,069
GWh of power.”

Dioe o the bugn-quadaty cneray sites 1hat

DT, e

fine from

mamstrearn Danks gl comuestitive (ales 10 enhance

wut returng, e hepe us to deliver the level of

retorns con sharehol

s busiiess started s e
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exprethiee acrs other  adjacent
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ns for
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i

an OUr bsiness s spread aciss 220 cdos vasty
rcaucng the nsk 1o Sroup profitabilty f cne site

cuifers @ operahonal disnsphion

If laid end to end, our solar
panels would stretch from

London to Mexico City.
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Our strategy in focus

e o our JK sites the Glouan g dese oping

L schanons that we daderstand

sell Thewe presert ancatiractice oppaorturmy aa they

Bald on oar soctor expertsc o connines at an

ealier stage of rerewasle development Corrently
we Lperate vand fams n lrerand and maros ang
o0 Ses o Nhance i asanicr o 3 varg farm undder

constracien m Foland

Curmg the vear we acauecd the nghts © multple
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wo vl
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Poimnt a larae-scale colar site scld at the stat of the

yeat, ard Dulacca Wind Farm ache ving Zomemiercial

operatcn shortly  after year era and bery

sUbseient, wolo nOorcen 2

Lending
LendinnG continiies L oe o Core pans ¢ aun busiress

srd Fas provided the Grodp sath a proftable and

Caslt geEneratrie oo e o thie tasy 14 yoas This

T

weeli-ostabbshed part of the Group main', cansiets Hf

F
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franoing o expenerced  professioral  propett;
I
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TENEE
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o tet Tarty
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Foress 2240 1oans,
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Sl

T e premine 8T T2 orlepnse Hibeo

and miclle

Tarenger sur FTIF busrnicss we ate buld rg o

phve ca. atre networks ‘o commumites i the UE

and nase completed meve ire anfrasbhuctoee

undcrsecved parts of Devon, Somerset Darset,
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sebire,

nungreds of

Lt

and tne i lome Courties, spannng

thesards of prooerties

Lending continues to be an

important part of

our

business and has provided
the Group with a profitable
and cash generative sector

over the past thirteen years.
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Our strategy in focus

Buildmg & newe net
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Gnbsarciy

customer serace The Denefis of bongrig thore

together and launching a sirgle whctesale orcnng

acrost then netvaorks will create greare: oy portunity
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Duldirg the crenestration yslems hart the next

generalion of fore broadoand comparies need 1o

pn e et
&

it sirategic gosle
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Our strategy in focus

Housebuilding

!

Poresiacntal culeng cuemess Eleas e fulls

ernCe ncuserulicer wich acgares and and

]

develops sites fromdes gn stage W rral Construcucn
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Flivia 1~
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Directors

The experienced Board of Directors for the Fern Group are responsible for
determining the strategy of the business and for accounting for the Company’s
pusiness activities to  shareholders. They have a set of complementary
comrnercial, energy sector-related and strategic skilts

Paut Latham - | .« o 0o
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sl o
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in b Keith Willey . - .« | - . P

P ‘

(=4
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Principat risks
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Principal risks and uncertainties

‘ Fibre Division
Risk Mitigations Change
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Lending Division
Risk Mitigations
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Risk tions Change
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Corporate governance

Section 172 (1) statement

Tae Roand congder that thoy nave adhersd o the T WVinlual Netwotk Aggiegatey UMVNA T The Board

requiremenis of section 177 of the Conpvpaies Aot considersd this apporiunty as ell aliores and
JOCE e AU and have, 1 good fath, acted g Jemiplermnentar e o tne =acting hore Drcadoans

way that woull e most Dkaly 1o promote the radcrs, wehch s uld el to delrér long-tenm

cuccess of the Group for the et of ms imembers
35 a whole thavng regard 16 all stakeriolders and - .
T e ’: ) Doe I Group decicen tofurtaer expand ity o
rratfers s= onton o secton 72 Na-fr of the Aot
o the  housebuldng  cecion by acauring

o the deciacns taker duw ng the wem .
) o ] ! : Millserod  Desianet  biomes, & wormipany with
30 June 2023 : i i "~
: valucs simiar of those of ~lvia and e Grous
In the perlormarce of tsodut, to promots he Millwee ool s consde on an award-winninr g regionas
success of the Graup, nas egars fo 3 i Aormchulder based in Eent whir v ool arcuna
number of matters, incluaing the Thely conmequence 00 bormes a vear Tas follows the dec sion
Gt any decisions 1n the laog oo, and Jstens o the 0 nane 0 May 2022 1o dwersify the Group’s assel
viewss Of the s <Oy stakehclders to bunld wost f Dase and entenny it g Néye soctor Pas heer

and ensurc ot tuly understands the potertial impacrs vell thaugat oul watn long-term groadth ooring

of trie decsions it miakes The Board fulfiis thees Tac Boare considered the cppestnty amg haow
dutien parly oy delegation e commetiess and e doacgned wath o ehyoctives 1o maks a postive
Boards ot subsidizry wadortakings, wbo operate contnbuton t¢ he coramiunty ard evarenricnl
within @ carnarale governanse framessordac oss the Sy building nesws homes 1o adoress the RKe
Groups P osnontage of propert s

At ever Board meeting arecewe of health and satety 1w Toe board deaded (o commence 3 groun
ac

ragss  the  gecun hrancal and cosratonal recroarisal on ocahch irectead merantg the foue
perforance, as ool 3y legal and regulator, FTTE Blisness 0t Ong ey Baarass, Tem mibre
compliance 1< undeitaken Tre Board also reqew lradig Limited TETE worl focus on twi separalc

crher areas Cern o course of the fnaraal shiategies, while workira closcly,  together (T

mZiuding the Grouap's bhusmnenss strat woholesale strategy, ovaing the Aure riftastructure

stakeholder related matlers, diversity and clusiety, and ortoarding mltiple [SPs 0 AllPeirts Dine

errronmenial matters, cotporate responsicility ana Networks and (21 developing our own 15F ser
governance, compliance ard legat matters : and brand through Cuckoo himited [ne board

_— .- evaluated the pocsible impact or siakeholders
PI‘II"ICIpal decisions

ncluding skarcholaers and observed that the niewe
define arincipal decs-ons taker by the Board as £ \ - ‘

o siruciure would not chanas hiow the Board and
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Lrdp engsge with sharcholdors or ther v
ate sionificant 1 any of our key cstakeheldor groups - ‘

the Group, bat would be seneficial in providing

The: 2oard cons der that the foldwing arc exampley

B neprosed governarice ard overs aht of “he scctor
of prncipal gecisions | maae in the year er ded 50 & Ee N

az el as ennans iy e fuurs prospects

June 2323

» Buallaling and docizing o cleate 3 nevs stratogs
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Corporate governance

Business strategy
Oar businces shrategy s sel cat on pages 12 1o 15 ol

the Stateg o Rened Mansgemart prépares o
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sulang affeg

shilty, The Grows s aml,

e L aooa crmnmd st gt all evels ang el

estabast a4 clmste sicn Constanty

< the open s S5 matinn amd

7
oMo ¢

Sresertl, g el des montbly t=ar bngfie

lewel and e publica

ol

performarcs ndicatuls TLyenng cutput, Lpelating
Eocosts, and Pealth and safety

P The hiealln and satety of cus enplosees nothe
SWOINDLGLE S A CoNTINUaE ons Tor the Groug, groen
its ioad cocratiorasl usiness Trie Duectors rovinwy
Fealihand safer. reparling at cach board meet 1y 1o
Poencule anpropnate nolc o8 a0 procecures ae |

place 1o peotect the heath and salety, of o

there  are
pocnval deficiercies o isLaes, these e

lewd O 8 timcly B vath the Board

ang

contraciors

ermnple, ees IEre

are el

Poup and res

Pohaving csersiobt of the actions

Polhie Croup cutsourees activilies 3t g

of carar operstional actnaties ¢ externa. supplisrs
Whele zctivifies are outeoureed the Board enoures
fhat they are manaasd by cpuabe suLphers

Pomeor sl e antordustry and reqguilator

Dooommirments as well as lrealirg el

fanrly

potndd stardards aie docamerted 1 all servce

coatracts and agherence to these are contimually

raniored by Board thiroualh ther cepace agreemen:

Powlth Octoous Invesamients Limited

Suppliers and customers

e Lroup 3cts n 4 far manaer wath all supphers

ardcostemot, and seehs to mamtan strono b

This <

threngh a ‘an

LITes

achieven by oall

¥

ther

welth

telationshps

corhiacls anil

beny

transoarent lenaer oy e luses as

Inls

S lale)

Iipact on the lorag-teiny chjoctres of the

S rCyiew CuUr payrment processing Lnies
agamst  Contracls every e months o ensure

SURPICrs are pand promptly, and thus imbormat or for

avelgh=s

o e www.gov.uk

COMmIzare s

wobhate

Lerodres moanis fanly and moa hrane parent

30 customers across &l ragions and
eary disputes
[Tt N Fol SN R Y Rt

v lhe rransgeriont team to

sess pethorrnance does

aticers
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Corporate governance

he Board consders ColopLs neeshments Jimnec

to e 3 owey Bosness parlrer ang sLpplier weth

surshliny e the prvssn of Gooratonal

owersight, tanoal adouristration ard comipany

SECretaridi Services

Community and environment

The proaacn and opealior of sustanatze

irfrastructere s el the conbre of tne Group™ strategic

goals Thirougin its susiness sctiviies the Group

seeks taomaxe g posilve cantribution to ke

carnee Uﬂ-l‘_‘,ﬁ ervionment  and  econea” Y A

refiewab.e energy basinoss 15 helping the UK rest

cpf od broadbard and our retirernent wlages ©
commurihes of people 1 then later yoars redacmg
the st on ol hcalthcans secaces We are also

-t

CLidirg rew nonres woaddress the K shcriag

ar]

DrLpEtes

Business conduct
Ay Direstors oo mterion s o behave resporstly
CRIWING MaNagamsrt Cpeate thi= Dusmcss with

nteanty 5t i1 dcce aancs wath the high standards of

corduct 3N governance exped ted Of b bugimeas such

As curs O mtentior through cur Dusmess strategy

fouthacd on pages 12 o 15 1= o operafe nsactorns

sk sttt othier Businesses tha! shiare our waluess

Business ethics and governance
The Bcard © recponsble 1or ensanng that e

act e of the Group anmits canous busiresses are

conauctesin comiplistoe wathitb e aveand applicabie

goehatce and re:

leqQrmes, ara In
Aduerence ool prevanmg best practice o the

niduste, This e tdes rewcyy rg o mteraal

conticls, ersinr g that there s an appropr ate
alance Cf skills ard exuerence represcnlod on e
Eoard and ensunng hat the financal statements

views of the stare of afans of the

e atrue and ‘an

.

S Further aetail cao be found mthoe slatement

ctoanectors respons bilt-es on page 38 INTe y=a o

30 June 20275 nooareas of concern have been

flagged in the regard.

Employee, human rights, social and community
issues, environment policy and anti-corruption
and bribery matters

Trie

~aoa. and COMHMILIIT, ssUes endronmert [J"Jllli)'

ards policy o emplevee, buman ngnts,

anc anti-conapton and cnbery mattare s discngsen

i che Dneclors Report or page sl The Boord

actwcly protreion O compoiate cullure that 1 basen

o clhcal values and betasours
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I December 2015 the TOFD
Board

and

ay estanlished b, the i
TSR :

oLy

Financla:  Stability o

ocomimendat.ons
of
cumale-related zsues The TCRD reaune

COML

tax<e account Froey thiess dentite andd rarajoe

TIPANIES

to predacs climate-re aled anclosures acress fan

ko, pilllae Governanc e, Stratcg. R sk Managerrent

arwl tMetnes & Targets The TCFD Fas noleo eleven |

Tt

recoremnendations . A0 bene pillars

companies o proade micmeation €

sharebholders and olher stékehowdsis

Trc Coroap's opardt ans play anmiparant iele nthe

Lk s long enn ranstion to g rel s0rao e oroaiy, as

rencwable energe and the development OF fowveer-

Carhon aucinatives are O Ll T 3 mone avay hone

eploy, Mertin renewable energy

tossi fuels Capita

assets, such as Gt 80 groend-mounted sclar <ies,

snables cur busircss and shaenaolders o ganerate

tetarns fram thig trarsiion, whilst baving an

nberently postive pact on clirmate change And

thie oy ronment

Of the Group's drasions, the Board considars the

0]

vy GRS U0 D st 3L rsk

e o ChmMate Jrande

SHI COMVTTSy THOSt alie > advantaoe Sf the

S tran non 1o a lover-

Cprottanites presented Dy
Khrst the

CADODN eToraOmy Board conwdes the

mpant of  climate rélared ssues ACr0ss ol o b
eriergy. lerding, fbre and houschalding including |

retren=nt gl divs ons the aisclosures el oot
be v are anany watn referonce to the roun’s o

cnerygy subeidianes

Statement of Compliance
Ihe Roaras pleased o corhrmbat it suppas the
TLRDe ard

Clhiratc, related Srnaroial s Care i e e

atms and abjectives Fas  ncluaed

th the

e ErIiE

Ce ey

four key

2l

seeappl, sustaralsbt, Scoount ng

sooitie 1 Anarcial o rmpant

sustanabant, nsks

Standards Boara USARRY gudarce or motenaht,,

aszessiry wacther and Lo what extont, sustamaniity

155 inclucing ¢ anate 18 codld  mpact

Cx

rhormance

Governance
Disclase the organisation’s governance around
climate-related risks and opportunities

A Desanbe the boad's overaant f climate 1eated

nsks and Copertaritics

Chrrate related  nsky and opportunmes form

patt of the Boord's staog, A ke, aspect of he

Group s busness rodel actermined Dy e

Board, and adberen to by arasional maragemaert

tearns, 15 L dep oy Capatal inerewatle cnargy

ic t benefit from ing vader ansition ©oa

R
[Craer-Carnan eConcmy
The Boachisoresponaile for monior ng Chmaie-

rolated govermment pol o phyvscal cimate

changes to micrm tne doposiment strateg,

ralenahty Gf e taced by

ara the
sk

stratedls

the Group @

chary companies The Groap Reard montars

ners o and fhanc a

approriuribics,

perforrian e and ar, advorse or poshLe

Tty o reverines Gr ©nsts that condd resylt

from Clirmate-ielated risks and opooriunitics

e Aan aronca, basis e Croup Boatd revion

and approve ar ESG Polcy document that

weas Trob aneptred in Septomber 20200 with the

latest veraicn approves e Apal 2025 The Board
therefore ensures that egch mew opportunit.

exching disiors or gt or gong basis,

adhores to the Grouss BSG ooloy

ob Deccibo maragermente role in assessing ard
rraand o mate-related acks snd epportemities

Ata cory

el tranaticr and ohysical nsks

NG oopoetuniles sl consiseren arcughout
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the acousimon construcuen and dae aligoenoe
process  nght o thiousgt o the on-gomg
reanagenent The Boarg have f%_i'v’l@‘;‘\“r‘(] drd

wed [l crtena spec o 1o the Groap's

appro

S ohiat ae considered by commertial and

rhEnage e eams  nclading those aeraung
N ko Prore and aobsebielding seators The 2a.-
lo-dav IM&anagaIment ans assessment of cirnate
relagied nsks ang oppoetturities s therefore
undertaken by divisicnal managamert teams
and reporten 1o the goard where necessary

’

Al or the above ensures the Board's owcrsght
ang manaserert ol Cnmatesrelated sks and
dishod
o provide good governance over tne Group's

ocppertunimcs  includes  functions  establ

divisions This enacles the Board ard subsicaary

comparies to all be shgned on apnroach to

clirmaterelated r ke and opportanihies

Strategy

Disclose the actual and potential impacts of
climate-related risks and opportunities on the
organisation’s businesses, strategy and financiat
planning where such information is material.

ai Descnbe the onmate-reaed dsks o and

ooportunities the orgamesanon Bas dertiicd ooer

tne shoat mediam and long-tormi

Civen the Group's ong-tenn xpenence in s
operating sectors and strong [rks W its sappliers,
particularly o the cnergy angd  housebuilding
sectors, the Group s well postioned Lo overcerme

risks arid take advartage of opportuniies answing
from chmate change Climate-related ns«<s and
opporiunities are also at the core of the Group s
strateryy and are discussed nght the way throagh

the busricss, from Boaro level to the ngivicual

sulsidiary companies wathim the Growp Chimare
plays a patt n shapng the Group's long-tenm

busmess, strategy and franca: plannimg

The Group’s hlne drvcion vl remain in groweth
phase tor e nest three e fve yedls  and
maragement fearns consgo: how i manaae
ernss ons and risks whilc ackisving s rapid
growyn Tilee has 3 posiive lenyg-tenm mmpsadt &0
“h

1= SMATONMETT A5 Cnee the INfasiuciune 15 10

13 lace ara oooratns . 5 OREST 3% a il Tarn

weohaclon, A cwell-consinciad and opealed

Hore cormecnen facilitales a educuon i carsoen

emissons 1N the lono-term due o the potential
for e workig and smarl Qtics

by the Group's housetuilding s e

major cick 15 enswiaie skart and  leng-tenm
corstiucticen precesses are managed 0 Une
woth potertal exposure 1o climate nsks, such as
floodng The Grolp ams 1o mitimate thes ek,

as al govclooments wathn e h:_)l_‘s:ebluk‘lw\g

sectar i nauag etrernent e Fave techic al
fiood nek asseseents Carried ot before land s

purchased

The Grouas s alse subject o requlafory sk
as all homes and developments must sanery
“rpdromnmental  plarnnmng corditons, bk
mMay, change as requlations are introdaced 1o

ppars o UK's transition to net zero Ths
presents thie Group with the Spporturmly 1o
oo above and pevond aprocasle regulstory
stancards for crnergy
nones and becorre g leador an this regard 1

effciency of reow buid

Somportant for the housebulding division to
sunsf; all envirgnmental ptar‘.r'r‘.q cund tions
andd seek finanoially  wiable  opportunities (o
excocdiegulatory standards The Growg looks to
develon strategies around progressive adoption
of Modermn Methods of Construction ("MAMTT
mcluding timber frames, solar panets, an source
cat pumps and elsctic vebicle chargrg points
whele approprnale Where possible, the Lroup

moves cperahional assets onte renewabile e gy
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w@nfls and catefully <1 uoses sunphers 14 recuce
the impact of curmate related risks
WITHIE the energy d L 1son, the e diz s rastrcng

SOSITION 0 ake advantage of opportuihes ano
minGate ne<s that anse rom the transton I &
rel Zete coorvery The raim snott-tenm sk

from etitors couad

Gaps

N teneveable sngrqes The Group & successtol g

Cn a5 comp
eploy more capial i

dr et

Jerhty

Conmpelt

as they ceek to o

ILack recerd helps it selze opportunties derved

from che need o tackle climate change ard

cortinde 1o acguire and ould new arge-tCae

Frpact g such as cur Waste-e-bnergy or 3

the expansion inte commaoreal salar reoftops

The flor N easca

variatbnlity n

Gronup alse taces nshks

and
cdificuty o
firanal

weathor pattems aotentiaily

More calrome weather Creannig

acturately  budget and
The

110 M5 and OpRoriunines

produc ion

performance Group constantly assesses

crosented By vanable

weathier as parl of ongorg due diigencs and

DCU&DF marce rmeanagetent

coutd
irmpact the Group and could 12ad W0 changes

Creet the o TIgE term, e JI[I ]Tf"‘y“ "'|'WHH(;.P‘:'

o government mcertives for cansttuching ana

Lareup

CRoraung renew

’[‘

srergy aesets The

coula e maore cxpnsod te velatie owe prces

a5 renewable enewqy hecomos an ncressingly

szeatls proporion of total ene gy produced oy g
the UK market To nuligate thas nisk, the Group
enters nts short and lonag-term Contracts which
fix the roome for sl or a portion of the energy

wErr nent

e

acnorat By g osee Lang-
SLCM A%

CRO

SRS

backed agreerments are alsc in placc

thie Perenable n Cert st

Sobiery

“hlhaa

et e Garsup's

Tris ahigns

alz e long-cr

&S

PIGyEing e

e L IE e narket

e prang chaniges

Ah new teCTnologies atorenewatle enie o
housebulding sres sre ceveloped and becunre

e celiable onporten fes may ansc far the
Lrrcnlp tontegrate those as the technologies
miature ard becoime cheaper Towever, thete s

a1 techr

& nsk that deployiment ntes ne cloges
could underperfonn compaied o the basiness
Wil st

thal the negalive mndc

ranes representing a nsk. tos expected

wodld booimmateral o

the Creups cperatons, duc te diveraficanon

[

sonoe the inpact af clitrate-related rsks and

CHPOrTamues on the organisations  business,

strateqy and nanaial paannirg

Fimancial projectons, ircluding those that are

silhised for the proparaticnn of  the fnanc

siatemcnts and incladed for budgat prepatations

are baved on hrancal mcedels Fasoh w_mel
sLch as company valuat-ons G ZLsiness pLansg

welo cortam different uncory g dsstnnpiions o

ke Inputs sUCH as o

I pnce Cares, cporating

shich

ard rmanterance Costs G future revel nes w

are al impacied oy bansfionng 1Goa lower-

The
Vihe cauaton of tenewables energy

cackon [N I AR TGN a1l ey Eet

assets s

vsdaly wholessle energy onces and cpestional

perto-mance e Octopns Invesimerls

Conmmittes s e wifile  For
snd tn

associated and is therciore cors dered as nart of

Valatr r

resseng Ihese assor s senstelies

the vauatior oraress

1eturis

financial

Th=

positvely it

Elslein A nm;a(;t

the snift tc

ardsestamat e

Fthe tranad iy Bxireme weeatner suon as

},‘rc

ctorms, flocdrg or are aara

ar tne Group's forms  and

Voo

b anetwlding cres v a0 NG and

Imamternance
=nd

nepaents

Wrael-t=n: Constienng o
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b 1o e Pighicst quadly standard ang gomna ensite ve reman reshient to e 1 skhs 458 asted
abowe and beyord the regulator, we th scenancs such as 340 pathwie,
sranmsnds by adontng MG ol et the ce
. E ) ) ; : Undor al 5°C scenanc the o ld vall expenerce
ctoups  opergung and o mantenance cosls
f . d i 2 ' ’ : sl Acant chift away front traddional fossi
IV [athlel e Groups  cost proechicns ae )
) P [ : facls Loveards rencwalle onerg, soliies Js
capiured st DOH‘TI of acquisiticn and moeels are 3 . , . L )
: Cowrtnes and puanesses alke impld maonl strorg
dicated regularly with divors icat:on of suppaers ) o
: decathormsation plans o reach net zero Deliver,
and ap:[,-ropnate levels of mstance obtaned . . -
i i : on these amb tions reqaires 4 sigrinfleant ncrease
The Sroup's i mass plarns operate o diecraified : T .
: N trie pece of capital deptoymisrt sl roneye aie
supply char ot fecdstocks and stateQic stores o . ‘
) : crnorgy all of whick leads t¢oa growtn rothe
encure sufficent Tuel stores e Case of Talled tacl

‘ Groun's acaustion cpporturities
sUpEly Trora exlromo weathor congibions  there

Is —ortaclual recourse obligancns betwesn the | The marn nisk from g beonefdal tensihion 0

O enetohes 1% froeri cotrpehtin 3no

site andd suppliers for protechon agans: oss of i
FCeCnue the poteatal for prnoo canmsalisator TR

(g

_ ‘ Grous s strategy 15 resilient to ths as the, foons
Chrrate-reigted nisks alse have an mpadt on

onooemny lesders e the mar-et andg
arvouning estrmalcs and judgoements wathin the .

T rroect advantaqes before any o of onge
Anaraal staerenty [he (;ra/un s balanTo sheet

SN0 Can take place Inceaung demand o

neludes a decommisso Crois on :e‘dtl"w_;

e o tu‘rmﬁcah\m o ondustnes wall pro

to the future abliganen @ retur land or st
cepleymient opporturites for 1enewal o assa
ther= are operstional bomass, vwrd and salar o . L
: with s domare supportng the pover proie
ferme to ther Or!gmat coendtion s ascnuning

) : for electasr, riniastiryg pree carniialisaton
estirate 15 determenod to a sigrincant degree by L )
o [he: Grous's noussban Sing Zooudh
the futlire {Ilsr'ﬂﬁﬂﬂ\\ﬂ; ard restorabicn cagte, 5 . : o
- : fieneqr fromm sucr a frararon oy tacing i

wel as the ameg of the dismantloment all of ! N o - ,
: costs oan melalaticn o solar panels or beat
1L beimpactes by phvsizal cinvate raks

wihichk
: pumips as rechinclogies advande Sro hecome
sl raw mmatetials redquired fon orestoraton The ) . o
: Chieaper 10 300ress
aroup engages el a thind party to perform the
gssesament of costs to be ncurres includrg an Urder s 4% scerar oo b s assumed et the
utire chimae risks, rarsitorn teog lywwer-carnng ecoromy fas been
) : ang e ncenuves Lo censtruct ard
Ci the resiience of the organsatiors 3 o
: opcrate rerewables have not Been farthcormiry

strateqy taking into consideranor different future ) . e
There 15 a0 the ncreased phvsical nisk ¢! moere

climate sconanes  Includrg a 2°C o lowes
‘ : J : extreme weaher  delaying the  rticduchion

scenaric. and operaticn of renewable sssets Whlst this
Trie CGroup benshts frorm a guicker tiansition <o a codd wnpact the Groups revorue polortal, this
lowas carbon economy, such as na 2% chimate : WO NSCOoUNaqe comzetihion and the Growg
pathvae i e lmlt\r'xg global temperatite N reass would be vell placed 16 take advantace of any

to el below 2907 wlrlst taking the sleps o opporttauty that arose The Group's strateq,
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5 furtber res et as the unpredicability of

fir e diveisincation of

AEANEr 1S g

aacgies and locanun o sites The Jioup's

Jddeployrent rta tne Thee, lendnig and
Pousebutding sectors 1< st ane of the methods
the Groun s NG to mldate possisie 1 pacts

of aebyng oroa poorly supported rerewable

o Arbon transiion thar

erergy SCUtnr ana o

T

HOUKT QCCLT 1 o 270 SLenanc

Vihien companing 1Ne two Scenanns, the Gronp

sCenar thian

w
o

e 1o benetit 1rore ot a 270

e Board Lehoves

a 4% scenano pathivay
the busness strateyg, 13 resiient and fleanle

cithor scerano enabing the Group to continue

to provde retuims ahilsl contabating o the

trans ton 1o a lower-carb:on econsm;

Risk Management
Disclose how the organisation identifies, assesses,
and manages climate-related risks.

al

Oestrze the OrQasanons prucoss tondormtying

and assessing comaie related rsks

Chinste-relatea nsks oe considerod by

ANGGEMENt Learns At ath 3 rons ey,
level with thie specific climate-relaled nsks largel,
ideridied, sed I

deployment process

ard oot

ASSE IMmanasged w

The Grodan takes recparsipilty ‘O urderstandrig

and assessing carhy of ts groun comparies

kK owvhob

SEctor 1o

Ggaimnst & corsistent frame e Licies

climate related ks Inoowr

CrSrgy

idertity climate-related subsidiary,

- ek
at o Lart o8

ranagetnert teEms Lse

argorg due dhgene,

C.omate STae Clirate-

KA
rested qske are cons aered and denufen arvad

et for ey

mfan

TR AL e

Lescnbe the crgamisatian: gracess 508 roanadin:y

CLMmate-recied nsks

dosiona devel ransiucn and pRysica

Gher

suered thrs ACGUISITICT

Chmare-related  nse, 31e inanaged

PIOCEess
By Imcorpeorating gquest oms artc an FSTGomatr.

te pront addtioral aue dlgerte

QI Ashels,

PFazards o the

requinta be pesicws af nalinsl

renion the gsset

s lccated and any ningation

stratedies <an then be delonnimed

Lesonbe bow precasses for donufying assessing

and maragiig chmate ielated ske ars

ntegrated

e the orgarnsations overall nsk managern=nt
bgue the

shrateqy

Whers rratenal rngks breen wdenthed

RESTAY

rEplements  ar spoIcpate

L adoress the ones highliabtea by the above

PO aares Slratedes, Lol docersRcanti of
the Group's operstions 10 terns of assets ard
;. and

Aty

Jecegraphy appropriate levols of surana

sceking aiferert opnpotitntes e sustEm

throtgh homrenaldars ard  arercted suppl

chare
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Metrics & Targets : redactcn acioss the bumness Winle oo ficre
Disclose the metrics and targets used to assess
and manage relevant climate-related risks and
opportunities where such information is material. JLSl 3 IMpCrtant

carnpares are focusco or the eng gual o

Balddng a nesaore the jourmey along the aay 19

20 Dedlose the woncs wsen by the orgaaien The mcreate 11 erissons e aur Cibie digion

o assees comate-telated nshe and cpoortun tes has beeon tully offse? by reductiors 1 enmssens

I oane et ms o staiegy and risk management DO our teserve powe Stes wnich azcount for

%oof regonted envssions Dur 20 res

DHOTeRs

Ve [lOAeT

. ) SHes provade satal Dad s up poweer 1o the Nalicnae
fs renticned urder the Rigk Manace ment pitlan, i} ) )
) : Snchir taries of peak dentand, anc emissions are
roarisgernent weams assess the relecart chmate _
. . ‘ expected o vary year onyear aus Lo fluctuancns
telaled  ris<s  and  opporantes of potemial . ]
Lt in the energy generaton requaed 1S balances the

acausitons rorelaton o set crteng The B0 U

apicd ang supeecment baselead power bigve

Risk Mattic usea for our ensigy assels has o,
‘ - : thus seern a 5 2% reducucor n cmeesigrs from
a total woore of 1h waith g acore of 9 wr mure

R : tlie preol v2ar in oL resere power Stes alene, a
requned 1o mdicate corrplarce with ESG: poscy ) f f’ f

: nnction of the ates berg called upon with less
reguirernents : , E
: ragl.en:y

corc 10 scope Aoand 1 apere ol

Jreenhnouse gas (GG emizsions and

: are our blomass plants, whick account for a
e related ngks : . N
: ‘rthe 9% of the remamng ermesens Our

|
\
The otner pramary driver of the Croap’s emissons ‘
‘
\

The Troups ooauen hased Ve eeaste et

12 and 3 : Biomacs plants vse a3 mxof &

erissions e dieciosed iy the tabye belew 0 f chipe andd edber fugls of netural ongms woneh

acoordante st SECK the Groane scope 5 alse have the capacty to regeno ate, 1o praouce

errrssions inclade only thase relating to Dusriess electng by

Lravel ‘
: Tre Grodp has therefore secr o headling

Throughout the year we have continlied to reddacion n onanes of COZ ersteg i BYA7

dopay capilal in expangme the fise diesior compared to FY27 of 5 8% proaanl, diven by
reLult NG 1 ar ncreaEse 1N CIMISIons as tns s a i the [ower use of fuel in the reserve power ard
finction of growth ang Neadoouni ncrease Ths piomass sites tat the Group o @0l Bperates,
is hiahlighted by the Group's Scope 2 cmessiors as descnped ahove, only shighily  offsel by
rcng by g FY25 caused by increased eretgy Tiereases n bibre omissions.

comsumptor,  despite the  overall ermmssions

FY23 FY22
Emissions (Location Based) {tCO2¢e} {tCO2e) % Change

o e T A TR R, TROW T ¢ AT e e A i Tl T S s G ITAST ok T T W M emn T S T T TR A TR S A T AT L i s R RS
Ty ) e
Sope | AN %1
- .- . AT L
Yoo © . 7T .

TS AL LAl

Total 228,699 242,932
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Task force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures (“TCFD”)

Aggregated Metrics FY23 FY22 % Change

T AU B W L B n e e T s M e VUV e o

P P PP

(SR p—

Tovel e

SR

Vet

Crerpe O o ol oo

INISAT o1y

eI,

e Tt B g e prap et

Quality of data provided : Minmurd osed a sueey nased approsch to

AN sabsichary comrpanies (o

Arbaon collect data, alo

I'he Grovp apporited Mimosurn, coho sie ¢

o wdependertls caldiilale sutimal otar values 1ar different actwities or
Jble,

=14

SUANTNG experts,

s Lreenhouse Gas VGHGT emisanrs on detaled Zorsumpuon tgures Wherever 1

accordance wibhh o the K DGovermnmert s d ohoiary deta weds collected, Lo kiwihs of
Lewrenaental Pepotirg Gudelines mcloding | clectncily corsured, T of nafural gas purt

Streamuned  kneryy  and  Carborn Reportang and wlometres travelled by affercnt modes ot

Guidance The GHG ermisaiors Fave been SCOPE B eMIssions e are peased 1o report that

ausessed folowmg the 19O 14064 2618 standara of ihe data collected for tne TCTD and SECR

and have used the 2027 CIission Comoraon | disciasures, H5% s pased on actual fhglites
.

inctors publisbea by e Doperimort ot sulzvnited by the subaidiary Companes

Business, Enenyy 5 Industnal Strategy (BEIS R )
- PO Tesonbe me targets dsed py the organisation o

The crssions were categol

0t location- mianage chimste-related nsks and opporturnimcs

A BertCrar e Sgainst TargEL

: The Caoap. thiough the development  and
ountirg and e

A Coporate A
: creralcn ot pnmanly renesvable cnergy assets

indard” quadelines wath the te

wherently Contabilies o the LI achaceing s not

aefirncns :

zerd trael and heips e The transiion ay

« Scepe U2l awert OHG eissicns ©, the frown rossil fues  Alfhooagn the rraonty of the

Sroup from sowces under ther aontre, &g | Srodps erergy generalirg arsets, such as wwind

burring fueh : ard sclar, are low-Caibon By nature, atner Group:
o o I diisiors are nore cathun nensive ard drve

o Soops 2 oindirect GRG smsaens itont where ‘

Mmgher ermssicns For reiance the cperation of

the e the Grodn prichases ard Lses s

the  Croaps rosere sower plants, or the

eq  wrien generating eletincity )
. , ) N : consfrucuen ot our fibre hiome and engrag,
usceh iy the unings) -

ssiple the Grour mowes

le tanifs ard

o STope o !l B operat cnal as0ts one

by

SECKS froopartner voth sunpliers ana conlhactors

Clloin e o Iroen A e c

gt e Yke el anitons

COCIMLANIN, LS D
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Group finance review

Review of financial statements
The prarposc 20 s repart 15 o o vide addit cnal

Afornation o0 e finar cial slaremeiris

Coxrlaratory
[ rgas Jrng Gl percrnance, the inandal Ineastres

gt eve USe NCune those that bae peen rlen.ord !

ficm our rep orted resiats 1 ordet e clnnate faoiore
Thiat Gistor. weal Or-yoar Compdansons These aie f
corsidered non-CAAR nancial easnres

Arecorolianor of rese o e rrnancal resulie can ne

touand n o noic 28 of the aotes o5 the (inancal

The fimancial starcmeants show
doh gy e ng

aveets at amarised
£oreflect the futwe value tat
S tnat
Nt perfonmarca may differ ~atenaly

we expert o derve rom these busniesses

calent aC

frsr the share prce ard may not eflect changes i
the full rmrarket valte Gf avsets or
oy the Croun :

2023
£000

T 800,351

82,017

el

AR TN P TR o (148 767)

Londima e e ol e 439, 535

D T

Thete e vancus change s o the opetstional assets
dunng g vean, mcled g the cale of Sarllongton Pomt

alarge cclar site i Australla, ard Buda expanding ther

sout easten foctpnan aatt the acguisiton of
Millsced Disigner Homes i March o oowr FTTE

Dusinesses wvere successiolly conscloawed it ore

Fiews BLAOSS 100 LS arywhiolesse stratagys ad our

oo 15T arand . Subceguent sooyear end, Duracca, a

large W Carrm Austral e, becane

cporational follwarg & tveo year construction
process angwas sold for e proflof L2200 Qutober

EaRFay!

To vupport oontrosd Cxparsicn, we bt Jp cash
reserves al year end of F157m, which serve to funu

the operat.onal needs of cun dviors

(restated) Movement
2022

£'000 £ 000 %%

DAL TR s RN e Ve bt s Ut 1ay

711,830

194,917 et

55,888

360,901 T4 67

Casi 156, 919

256,415 ARSI

1, 001 265

793,169

2 356 052

2,220,920 1an 14,

Financial performance
The Group has reported 5 10ss before tax of £148m
for the vear ended 30 June 2022 whichis a fall from

proAtof Fode iestatesiinthe 0ior yeas This s drvaen

poarar by b expansion o our fibie sectar as we

corimue o grow cur assets ard aperational base, as &
v overall FBTTO4A
F18m which s

manly due te r::-peram_:ml groveln i our neser

detailed furthier in this rencet Sl

decreased by 8% to £82m (2027

Steren T Fea s Je el o e A, sal e

divisiors, particularly fhre and & rareor o proveicns
recogmsed  aganst specfc mopety  loans
Addmoneally, there are two instances of extracrd-nary
costs ouded in the financal sltatemernis, whrch are
nob ewpecten o reoccur 11 restractunng ¢ osts o
Liim asscciated with the merger of fbre-to-the-
Lrentises bBluinesses, ana 21 mpainnents ¢ose
f2ém, assocated with trading assets whic h were sold

subscrdznt G vear end
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Group finance review

Reverue in J0e L7em: U{\ct b the dispanal of Datnngton Pons n oy

whick was dnven by a slead, noease &eross all our

cased by £ 83 e £

N0 e acquismion of Elvia Homes m , e P
‘ MR Current astets 15 12022 RO/ restater

o norrebuilding

Bay 2022, 1evenue fio ) o
’ Fave mcr-ased 2y £8m, reflecting a £/90 mcrease
for @ full year 0 the nnandial resells far e st iime

1tackar tre homebiunicding drason, wbichom e

and contnbutea P50 of the L8Bm nicrease The .
E99n decrease i cash dus to

ceconidd rmost wnpactiul ncrease, gt s s e o
NErgy  dnisaon @ denergnot from oo
) oof povenns, bias e
<'Jpeﬁ.'af.r';('; GEsels remamed steady and energy proes
staciised 1N the second part Hf the vear .

Retrerrient ving oave 4 E9m oncrease 145%1 an i
1 Lash ang cash

F157m

Tooparating arhrahcy remanec s o

FOVENNUGC gy wWe sy our sifes reaching completion !

and fgers taking residenc- Adationally, revenue

from our lending dwisicr save an increase of 19% to 8 . ) ) '
; T POESAmY which as e uiilised dlongside exrera)
EAS 2022 LaA2m) due to an imcrease in the laan § .
Poleng term inancng and capral rased by new share

Dok walue (o an average S 1404 cver e poat :

: osEues loogrowy the busimess  We have nvested
Dperaling expenses for e year wore 11 Ine with 3o substantially nicing disre sma Homehulong sectors,
our expecianons swith the increase pranar by driven D owhich wall reguee further captal experidilure over

acing Gt dieersihcatian

Curerment «o

Dy oroserve power dug G gas o ty 1 the next 12 monlbs, e
Cor fibre division Canbaung t Qrove 15 Sr@rshional o acress scotors Of the o ash bald at vear cud, L1234

Base and tho assooatod costs esulng tom e b owas hiela m o enerdgy, hiomehulamg ann o

additon cf Liea brought an asscoaled 1imcrcase i ubsidianes,  where  therd are 4 nuimber of

COrCUUChon and Nftastcture projects Hnage! way.,

statf cost and cutial or the Leoap staff osts

N Teased Dy Fabm Poreguinng cash e be tearhhe avanable nop stage

payiments dus nthe montbe arter pear ond

Sar vOstotsnion due 1o hiedne socourtng

DN teresr 1ate sweaps, mompled a reciassitcanon L34Im), contnues o e

probiensye Income and

hetscer  Oiber Com asiarificart number on the balance sheet and arises
R
reductior of LIS fmancing cos

thes resulted i an ac cumulated orothe acguestion ol sorle Hudnesses  Acoured

singd Larnmgs

sand isretlecied Lusmeseen, for examiple renewable cnerg, tes,

otten have o matket valus 0 ex

Teunts However inrerest fosts s of the cotmpary's

i the restated

Pet anee reflecting thow relianke fultre poome

mered

donihe yes as Flvas overnal debt lzality
shrearns sur‘ls\,' Y veanwet yane of oo

s ihe Groapesuits for the full

Vs e a1

reilecrs the walue ot ‘aturs

Financial position

Cortriued shareho!de

ot cost of simply busing

rnterest ard nLestreent has

s trtimes

221

Tets et cedn e b

ssuedd

ston Ay e o wienufiahble assets sush as

e eolar panels ard oo hivle b

SHSTINAN Y represents of The canected

as depiovmentrn Llrs rceme stres 81 TECOYN SCT ¢

2dr, and

hire metvwork assels grew by 27 'mon b

tested formparment annaaty, and el gracd.

of e stz 3g

I'
<,
b
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Sector performance

rstnance clam for eplscer

Energy

A5 economine aclivity ana g.onal cemand conhmued  opants and loss of e

rive wias cettlec 1ol
iooemian Pigh o througnoat the wear s oo dd ] — o .
- DoTaennpact was ol'set by tne ncrcass i the averayge

wolesale energy proes drven oy movemEnTs 0

price per o Jnic Tur the drision as g o sncle as o

coanncdiry prnces ks resulled o the Croups

Porcreasec to FIO7T MW from £ Wihoan lhe
Mo rtaning strohy reveriies from ene gy gororabon o e
- o oo yedar a movemont of (0%,
Cwilth s
Dowhle  tolal cperating coste o remamead mostly

3

Groaprecordeda L30mM iNcrease N gas proclrsnient

Poconsistent year onoycan ab £37Tm 2022 L327m), the

Dur generation capacity remamed consistent vear
oncear &5 there wore N subbstartial changes to e

‘ o - coos for recerye power plans drvon by inflated gas
Crorgy generating assets however podaouon was

) Poprrees 1 the frst hall of the vear Corres
yoreduced guc 1o Saedtentor, one of our .

CBTOA alse decreased by 3% (o

pordinly,

rmary 1a
biomass-fired porser pants, suffenng some months

g a gearbox fault

of operational dowvartenes lellow

FY2023 FY2022 FY2023 FY2022
Production Production External External
{MWh} {(MWh) Availability Availability

[

S L DT RPN o

B A T S AN SN T2 EBEOE Bt PR

Eﬁl.“’\ 130 991,873
Loredin, D 225,680 AN 96.2% ERILARE

83.5% o

Fressopne by 405,802 LD 94.6% s
o 569,063 LR A 94.8% Ot
Yl 876,374 551 .14 92.6% U

Total 3,068,792 3,099,690
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The French govertunctt Bgs announoed |

cevoke the mieaswe nrcduced 11 Moverrhber 2020

vhnchreduaces

Lo retroac i ely Moty FIT contrac

pncortanty O Dencn s RO fouss Foweu e

this earlier ruling rescliea o an EE Frevoe

Coodwill npamment i the paor scar wehich due o

acco UPUNG Cornermon Canral ne rEverstd conee

recogised

ir Naovernber 2

the UM govermment aniunieeo

e introduction of an Electnoty Generarar L ey

PLGLY atemporaty measure o charge excentional

receipts o high revenaes for Groups generating

elzcthicty The levy wan offect ficm | Janvar, #0254

untl 31 Match 2028 and it enacts a A45% «

rddfall lewy

or wholorale energy market reverues wy eveds of
P fram

FrHME spec Acaly Lo electnciy goneral

renewabile, niomass, and energy from wasle
Tro froap waes not regured 10 pay G om

HO enpect W pay ths

penod howéver we T e

fnarcial yearn and are ass W Onr pesitlen

nad alrcady anucpatéed o mpadt o the elurms

gercrated from our enargy portfolin o ther piesst

five wezrs, winch s reflected in the chae price

Lending
wenac from lending incressed by £ to L4%m

S prumanly due o adtarger loan ook D 2

Droperty defoymaent sceeierated 1 the vear At vear

sk had increased both e valiie 15474,

ancl i rienbers of loane (219 loans

icans! However the UK's chalergirg

et without impact and theough o

the year, e reccriled a provisior of £330 agamst

cne cortmertigl 1odan o This has neghtightea this

benefit of cor diversicabion shrateqy, as property

lendng accounts for £470m of the wtsl o gon

el

L9 Jarg At

28l sear oned b g
CB'T DA for e ndna division rmipre
FEmoss frore F13m loss i the o

Savale g=lal

Fibre

As g grownyg dresig

the bulg chasc and are Starhing 10 add Customer s o

hew metaaiks By 30 June 20275 e arosicn was

seteng around SO0G0 costerrnars and crading in

Gyt 100 1o st in thie LK, wee 3re o0 trach to be
iyt S0

s ardd allages

a1 debver 1l Ae connects

prope s frdse to

weerall tne ovison Nas ot aoubled 18 1everue

vest on year, from LGmon 20272 to F16m i the
a nbre netwotk S

currsnt year Adhcuoh Bailding

al ascet on

capital intensee and leads a phy

Dalance sheet the divsicn 4'sc o 1atge Opetaung

EEpenses as the muonmese W2 operallcns

and dewslop makel prceence This resulieda in a

-

repotted ERITDA lase of £120m (2022 (50 lossd

which 1s 1 e wath expociations and reflects the

X

aevElnpmoent dagc of the thysion o s
exlraorcinary costs of 1150 geocsted with tre

restiLc o

netwerks, the acacts

UL BT o TraN

A ae hold cit theso wil be

recoqnised or e balance sheel gt

canniob me lude futire value lded {0 be

Sich i oxpes

aererdten  as Ne asseis have  been mwcrialk

yenorated

Housebuilding

We have tebranded ol Healthoarte divsion 2

Houschuildirg o reflect the changoin Business mx

Yehereas b noorporates priemarly Lovia and

Rangeford thie dieson conunaes to wclade the

re

su'te of One Healthrave 5 prhvate hospitalst forn

s tmane al wear The One Healthcare tading assets

0 bebaihies ere LA £l

Extragrciinar,

JUSTE are e

oy e

Ved o oreaccur i fatare
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L Gperations Sontbutea C130m {2022

t b to Croup resenues (o1 the

Hoaselalohng

year reflecung e

Ampact T ncreased tevanue N Rangsford as veell as
GLll vear of Elviz operatians Bryia sold 152 units i
thie year ana 15 pedfor g inane stk budget wh e

Rangeford mcicased ts recenue Iy AL% 10 £20mM

anc soid Y urnts

Soonargs N accodnung colicy resulied rothe Cost of
Rangeford communal ateas beang capilacscd as
fixed atsels farmmiture, fixtnes and equigment. and
smorises ovor the Ife of the wie Frevimusly, ticse
coals wers i ediately tecognised 1o Cost of Sales
i the “HL 17e treatment has pee

M adgreed vtk sur

auaitors and has not restlied i 3 prior year
tectaternent, b over Ri}r'@cr ford  fred  assets
Icreascd Dy C15m mthe Cunrent ear as o resalt

Funding and liquidity

Our strateg, within cur rerewalye energy busimesses
5ot sec e long term nancng at conservatye

levels from mamnstrean Ban<s to snaance relurms Af

ceat end e Pad draeor L1 180m of extermal dett n
this

to ke diaven

patt of the Group, waith a further £1.759m avanable

This approach cnables us o acoure businesses tna:

have stable cnaractanstics sach as predictable o

fiaSes revonus shreams, Jgovernment ncentwos or

poven tzohmelsge and as such have [ower returs
thiat without levorage veoud be insufficient for our
cldors
our buSinesses and managing <ask

that

shareh It alzo altows L flexits ity 1in finarcmng

flows We Leleve

faling o adopt ts strateqy would have a

regallve Mpact or Dusiness teturn and shareholder

value rhelong tenm 80% of ourinterest payable
15 fred ard therefore we ae not sigrihcantly

Cxposed 1O Curreat interest tate voal iy, The Gerup

apnpees hedge fmcol,.r'mr:g for interest rate < waps

which esns any changes inothe far value of the
oA 1s reccgnised noreserves wcash flow heoge

wilh the mefectne pestien of the
giused nothe el The
<is l=coanised Gnine balsnce sheet as a7 asset
whether the

1o curtenl rates

nedge
the

Tigrket walue o

o g eatiity aspendinig on SWED b

LCdratie Comparen

e cortnually review financmg arangoments Lo

crsure that they are compeling and optimsea for
thie Ta

tranagcd inoan agle we martain flex ble

usimiess a5

o

the of spsure

Fleely
fratiner,

firarce facilities which can be diawn o reoad o

Iesl anmediate Lasness reeds Spoecihcsly, the
Group bas access taa Revolang Credit Faaility of

erlinked totoe et garets of ou
The fleabibty

cronctice (ac tates effecne

s, o drave ano

furad;arﬁ:h IMmariagermont

af short-tesm cash fuctaations which can be dnver

nyoceasutalty, of aparating workig Capital

Looking ahead

At othe ed of the hnancial vear we continue W

relicve (rat the Busmess 15 positionoed wel to take

advanteus of future growth o;:;;'_:orrumn@s SOTO8E 15

core busness aeas Foerdgy and lording operations

are well wstablishied mothe market and continee to

cllent moes

ek progress vtk robust performs

N the aews Anane al vear Provisions axen agaims:

[eaans durng the year in eur lending secuorn Nave ning-

crced challznaes which are not imdicative of further

proglenss acrmss clhicr \oans in e cector

Ceployniert nto fibre cortinues o roll out in ane

wh le
operationa: base. Sales activity In

with expectathions, growing s revenue and

our housebulamg
drasion remiain strong sganst o challengirg market

and are repert ng profits mine wetn budget
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We Sxpect

encrate SNy Cperauny cetams

from our establisned arsicbs for the comna vears,

i addimiar o the antcicated  Galllows for an

consldchor phdse assets wle at the sare tme
giowvingg our Abre and housebonding divisions to

Iaturily

PS Latham :
Chrector :

Sl Decenher 2023
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2023

The directors present their report and the audited consolidated financial statements
of the Group for the year ended 30 June 207 3.

Fora summary o8 e Srcap's restlts refer to the

SIOUE rance reaes o page £

Trig wiirectors havs Not ccoomimendes paynert of

e

achvidena 2022 LNl

Ine aircctors of the Compary wbo wee 1 affor
dunrg the vear and up to the dae of sgning ine

rzcial statenrants wire
S Latham
Ay

M Barlaoy

P et

Refer to the "manc:al

SECIMenis

LTI L EPRTn £ O T VST NN FA I

Refer to e Stategic Report on page 8
AR I SR

Refer to the Strategic Report cr page 17
R T O P T

Refer to the secticon 1/2 statcmont on page 21

T B

Tho aroap's olnect ves and poacos on fmancal risk
mehagen et incliding miormaicn on the exscslre
el e Grodp to credht ske nguacity <sks and mar-el
risks are set ot note 21 @ e irznoal siatements
The Group's grincipal tisks ate set out nthe stratec
report onpage 17

o N
i

As permritted oy secthion 474 1L of the Companies

Act 2006, th

dicciors have elected o disclose
mformaion regulred o e n e Jdrectors renort by
Frediun-sizen

Schedule 70 of ke Laige  and

Compaues and Lroaps thocounte and Qepornts:

Fedguiations 2008 nine ctratogic report

he Hoard recognizes that a coporate culture based
o souan ethucal values and Renawiours 15 an auset
“he Grodp endeavours o condact ity hrsmness with
imtennty, moan ethical, professional ard esponsisle
manrear, EEE Cutiomers,

treabng our emp

supplers and partrers with countesy and respect,

N R L N B B

Applications far emoloyment oy disabled persons
are aqven full and far corsidoraton for all vacarcies,
havng regard 1o their sarticdlar aptitudes  ard
ahulizies Should a cersen becone disablec whiie ir
the Cioup's empoyment, cvcty offcit s rade o
tetan them e emplo;menrt alternative

G

4] awing as necessary
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2023

el
Vie fully realse that out emplo,ees wish 1o Do
mifcrmod and consulied onomatrers affccung ther
arkoand to ne mvolved 1 prollam solang affecting

G ot dreas of imcrest and responsiliht,

e Groupas by correnitted W oa pohcy of gocd

Cormrmanicatior at alt e 1 s anm o establish

a chmigte wricn Constanty encowages the open
Hoves obimfornmiaton and deas Freseatly thes ncludes
mentiey feant bochngs ab a local level and the

cuslicanion of montnly key perfonmance macatorns

woand

s oand he

COVIIITg outpat, operaing co

s afet Y

7‘.“ IE TR

cean agreemaort v th Octopus

Tae Cralp nas i p

nvestments Lrmited to provios seraces 1o the Group

coverng  operational  wversigh it admunistrauon

COIMRGIy sCCetana, ard COMIDANTY dUCoLming

R T I BT PR N

ibe Roard envitantnental,
socal ang corporate qovernarce UESGT poloy i
U5 The

“oots husnecs m a martner that s ey

adopted an updated

Coron reccgrscs the nead (0

itle

o the envronmont, whereser o

The Beard s peased to corfrm thar g
aine and chiectives of the Task torce on Climate
CTIEDT aed has

relatea Fhanc al Disclosures

N lided clmame related hnarcal discosures on

paac 24, i hre wain the o key millars and el

FeCOMT MerJdations

Ant=Brbor, Bl

nroCeddres o

T Chounc nas a Lk

robuss erstne full

[ Seele FNPs|

Pand t onciae

cearnpharce sk the Brbser, Aot 2

that trie standards oF otecomnal strica

CONTUCT sre martaned

maalimas of Tre R
Board nes

Aeert o glaco STl rage

Cownitate TOnArCe ool thie

cormdored the anz

aft of the lup o 2rEnadan of the Sroup o tase

COOISIND T COnaeencs sater ther crgarizalior

FMaiers

ol

wath

rtearity i all our business dealirngs ard relationsh ps

are cormmitted 1o actng cithicaly 3ad

and to mmpenmientng and enforcing effenive @y stems

and confrols

1O onsure tnodern slavety s nat kg

pACe anyahere n Cur Swer husioess or pars, of cur

SLEDY

hans corsistent wih our chhaatiors urder

We esnact the samc

e Modern voACH 2015
Fughe standaras from ol cf cur camiractors supplbers
and  other L

COrAching processe,,

LSS

pariners A part of oW

ot osupplhers 1o

A st the i

The direc:orn are responable for the

Arinual  Beoort ang the fnareal SrEns I

accordance with apphoat

e ard rcaation

omipary lse rcaures the diresiors oo prepare

Al statenients 1or esch financial year Undeor

that iawy the directors have presared the Groln aro

Comparys, fingncal statemerts noac darco wth

Hreted <ngdom Generall, Accepicd Acoaunhing

Fraciuce dlmied 1y
orepnsing FRS

Stzncard apol

dom Actcanting Stacddards,

The  Finarcia, Soparting

roothie UE ard 2eoutle of

iz the

fciand’ and arp oo Urder comipea

r,

drectors veust rot aaptone the finanoal <ta

Lr'ess the s are saushad that the, give a true ana far

Aessofthe state of affars of Sroun and Compar,
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2023

and of tre Croft o icss stoup and Cormpary P S

foxr that perlod In prepanng the hnancial staerrents Ao cernntted by the Arteles o Associaton the

COUETEd 10

o olnct suitable accounting po ciss @ ther anply

ther conzistertly

o state  whether appacable United  Kigdoeo

Accotrting Standards, comnsing FRS 1020 Fove
been folowed sibzect ooy matchal departures

ameclosod and explarcd n the Airancial statermerts

« make JLdaerients and scocuntng estimates that

are reascnable anc prudent ard

nranc al
Loncer hass
1hiat

s propare the staterriernts on the gony

nless s mappropnate to presume

tne Croup and Compary sl cornmue e

fLsihess

[ direcors are alse re&y_;<_wr*-s|lru\@ for safedaarding

£

thie gosers of the Groun and Compary ard benoe 2
taung reasonatle stens for the pravention ano
detection of fraud and cihermrequlanucs

e directors are responsibe o keepirg adogualc
sufficieny 2

achiong ars

accaurting reconas hat arc ShCy Al

explarm the Group and Comparty & rans

disclose wath reasonable accuracy at ary wee the

finarcal poulcn
chatle them to
comply with the Coermcanies Act 2006

of the Grewp and Company ana

enslre that tne roancal slatements

[he gircctors ate responshle for the mamtenand
ard

n the United Kingdom go

nteqgrity of the Company's wensite {eqzslat!on

reerriry e preparalion
1cal statemncrs may differ
Junsdictions,

and dissemation of finan
frorm legislatior i other

drecters have the benefit of ar incemnity whicn s 2

cuadhying thind-party noernirnty prewsion as dehned

Ly section 254 of the Comparies Aot 2000 The

ncar ity weas i force thioraghb ut the e Fnancial

sear and ¢ currencly 1t faroe

In1the Zase of sach orector in offhce at e date thc

Directors Report 5 appronend

Aare there s N relewant
g

Campany s aad lors are anaware, ans

« 30 [ar as the directar 5 a

Uit nformiation et owdich Grcup AN

o they have

faken a5 &

taken gl the stepsthat tney cughtto have

direcicr iy order 1o rake themselves

waticn and 1o

EINIshealin

b A il o

e Grous and Comsany

are aware of tnat infarnmation

Thiuz confe

1M adCel

AT S Given ard snculd e nterpretea

rdance wath che provisions of secaon 418 of
the Cormpanios o 2

Ernst & Youny © = having been appomicd m 2022

I

e

Bawe mdir e wilhirqriess o Le reap
waill
AR cordanize

Comganies Act 2006

S rted for

anetncr terr ard Lie pf('p'm%?d for e

trrent i ag il section 455 CF the

The Directors repint was appcecd by the Board of

Cirectors on 20 December 2023 and siyned on it
oebalf by

PS Latham
[Drection

20 December 2023




40

3| GOVERNANCE

Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

QOpinion

> have ausited the finan ial staremerts of Forn
I th
he Crroug i for the oar erded 20 .10

the

Phecat lotnnans ) oand te

Travhmg Liviten

T

wAbsidian

2075 wench sompnse Caonp Staterrent o

™

omprehenste Incomie the Gioup ard Parent

ol s

Contpan, Balancs Stieat
Floywe

Crianges n BEguity ans the relates notes 1 te 29

the Grcup Sratement of

arrd Paear Statement of

the

At e

ncidnrg & aummary of sgnifiicant sccouniing

pobcics The frarc.al repatang frares tat has

been appies m ther preparahon 5 applicabe law

and Urites dnagdoim Accounting Standards mcluing
FRS 102 The Financial eportirg Standard appacable
i the Uk and Republo of reland Whitea Fingaesn

Gencrally Accentes Accoununyg Practcel

[1 DU Opnean, e Tranca staterients

o give a trie andg fan vicve of the Group s and of the

Farenl Company s atans as at 30 Jure <075 and

e arow s loss 1o the year Hhen endea

o Mave Geen propery prepared o accoidancg etk
<rted Kingdor Generally Accented Acoount ng

Fracuce, and

wthe

« feve Loen soordlance

prenan -

tequirements of the Comrpares At 2006

Basis for opinion

We SUL AL I ACCardance witn

cordudtad

Imternaticnal Standards on Anciing L

(Sas )

atid apploable Ly Our responsisities under thos

standarns e further descnsed 1 tne Agdior s

sl nes for the auait of the frarcs

Iy are ndependont

st thie cliical
regoiresents that arc relsart oo andt ot the

i nding the FRC S

redanic-

the Tarolp

Statenestz o tha Lk

Anancis
Ftincal

el el ]

s bave aflied nnre ot

ot

ERTe R YIS TN AT cadaree

sedlperrenty

el eve thal the andn cudence ae

LI m basis for our

rsUff miont and spptopr ate 6o

TG

Conclusions relating to geing concern

he

hEMS

Mancian sraterente

that the of the

S auditing e

directors Lae

concLded

concemmn Basis of acoouning i the Sreparation of

e Anancial stateronts s sperapr ate

Lased o the vk v

net dentifed ary matensl vncertamtios relating o

T ohave petfornien, wo have

esents o condhtens that adiadually o colcchivey,

ey cast sgruhcant gonbt an the Teoup and Farerd

Compary © albily W Contnue as G 9oy concer fer
a penod of teehe months from whan the financial

craterments are aunbior seo for jsaue

Cur respordbil ey and  thie spoasibiilies of

the dinector vl respect 1o gong concer

NEGS

Are

doscrbd i the delcvant sechons of
He
Can ke predicted, this slatener 1 nat & gua

tey the

repcnt

notall fulure events ¢ coneilions

GO el

FIEE 3y

Greup s ability 1o cartinue gt 3 acing coroem

Qther information

The cthe informaton comprises e mfermator

included mthe aaruat regort, cher than the financial
The

reble for the other nfcrmancn

statemenis and Sur auditor s repart tacrecn

diroctcrs are res

centamed withure the arnial teport

Sueoepn e on the finsncal statements dees act
caeerthe Shen b manon ardd, e-cept G tho eaten:
w52 expl Citly stated in this eport, e do nct

Express ary fanT of aserancs concuacn theoen

© CUnEr s mEton
whether e ot
the

ceedge obrancd e

materiail, o mocomstant weth

ormaten

nranisl Larcrments or oo <

the cowrss of the gudit o atnersrse apnaars o he

mmatenal, musstated It identfy such riatanal
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Inconsistencies of asparent matonal micslalements,
we ae regquinaed to dete mne whether this gives rse
tora tnatenal misstatement i the finaraal statemierts
lhemiseiyos  If Gased on the wore o Pave
peformed, we concude that there 5 a matenal
rmisstaternent of b, otaes nforoat on owe are

requied 1o report that fact

“ave netang to reporin this regard
Opinions on other matters prescribed
by the Companies Act 2006

Ir cur opinion, Baseo on the work undertaker e
cotrse of the audit

« the infornratior gron n the Srategre regort and
the Direciors” repors for the Tnancial year for
which the fnanciar sialements are preparced 05

corssten ek the fnanoal statementz, ana

o fhe Stateqic report and Directors’ report nigee
neen pepared N accoraarces with applic atble egal

requirements

Matters on which we are required to
report by exception
Iy the hoht of the snowledge and unaerstanding of

the  Grouc ard the Parent Cormpansy and its
eryirorivent obtaned in the course of thie aadit, we
have not dentified matenal misstatements 11 the

Strateaqc repott o Directors repert

We have noiing o reportin respect of the followang

matters v relation to which the Companies Act

AO00 requnes Us Lo report 1o vou 1 n our opinion,

« adeguate accountng records have ot been kept,
or returns adequate 1o owr audlt nave not been
received fiom branches not vigited by us, of

« the Parent Cortpany financiat statements are not
it agreement aath the accounting recands and

returns, or

o certarm duclosdres of Direclors’ remunerst on

sceciied by law are rot made or

« e rave nob received all the informator ard

explanations we regune for our aud t

Responsibilities of diteciors

Ac explared  mere fuly o e Diectors
responsihilitios statenrent sot cut or pages 38 ard
3% e Drrcclors are responsisle for the reparaicn
of the firancial statements and o being satished
tnat tiey are o tuc and talr wiews and for sacn
intetaal control as e Drectors detarmme s
necessary to enakle the preparation of fhandai
staternents that are free ftom matenal msstatenien;

whather due o fraad o error

roprepanrg the irandial statements, the Direclons
are respansible for assessng tne Sroug's and the
Farernt Company s acility 1o confinue as a4 gaing

CONCEerT, SIsCios

ny as apalicatle, mators related 1o

OINCT COnCern ardd nseg the goend concern Bass of
accountng urless the Dunectors other ntend o
liguilate the CGroup or tne Parent Company o to
Cease oporanons, o have o realistic siiernative but

T o 50

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements

Cur obyectives are 1o cblaim reascriatye assuranco
aoout whether the financa statoments as 3 wasle
are free 1o measenal misstaterment, whether due to

fraud or encr and fo ssae an auditer's 1eport that

inCludes our opinion Reasonahle assurance 1€ a bign
leve: of assurance, but is net a quarantes that an
audit conducted in sccordance with 1SAs (UKD wil
always detect 2 matonal misstatement whern it @xists
Misstatemcnts can arise fre fraud or enor ano are
consideres natenahif indradually orinthe aggreqate,
they could reasonabiy be expectad to nflugncs the
economic decisions of users taker or the basis of

ihiese financial statemerits
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Explanation as to what extent the audit
was considered capable of detecting :
irregularities, including fraud

e guianhes, nouding frand, are mstances of non-

complance wath laws and regulations We ac

procodures n Ine watn our respans htes, oatinsd

dbwee, o detect rrcgulanties incluaing fraud The
nek sl aot detecting & matenal misstatenart due o
fraua 15 Fighar than the nse of aot astecting one
rescding from eror, as fraud may invobae deaberate
Concearnent by for crarnple, Totaey orintectional

misrepresentations, o through collasion The eaent |

woowhich o procedurcs are Capanie of detecting

reludirg fraad is detaled below

the  primary  responability for the

crevertion and dotertion of fisud rests vath bowh !

tacse charged wth governanco of the ertty and !
ranaement :

Crar approack was as follows :

» We cbtaired an urderstanding of the (e

requlatcry framesorks that are appl cable to e

Group and determened hat the rreost saeificant
are those thal relate to reportng frameseik (HRS

1012 ara the Companies &ct 20061 :

Lrmited s
framewcaks by making

« Ve undersicon howe Fern Tradmng

COMping  wrh those

Cnouincs of mansgement  those cnarged with

Jovernance  and 1qose  responsibie for legal

3rd compharce protedolos as 1o any raud nsk
wencthier

frammework wluding

vt the enfity,

a formal fraud nsk aszessmont s completed Ve

of the

cotzoorated aur enguiries througlh rovie

sSocurientanon ¢ opeformance of he

Sl ceedures :
e oflamra an undereranginy b e, e el
cortle and corsder o the o fence o the

conrrul e amen :

o Chlariunyg an ardesanding of poncies and
procedures i plece reaarding corrpliance wath
laws ard regulatons, mcluamyg how comeliance
vAth such poacies s moniteied and erforced,
abtaring an uncerstanding of manage verts
process  for adenafy g ana responging Lo
rand risks, ncluding orograms ana oot
identified o

dotoct

rzks

to address

provent, aster and frava,

COSCmOt

prograimes and conlrols,

v reviess OF board meeting mirutes i the penon

ary o te gate of signoag

Ve aseessod the susceptizility of the Grouns

financial staterents to matenal  misstatement

il h fraad imaht occur by holding &

descuszion sathn the augit team whie h ncludes
« ddentiication of elated parties,

= urderstandmng the Croop's busmess, the control

crircrnrant and assessing the inhercnt nek for
relevart assortons at the sigilicant acaount
level mclacing discussions wath manacement
Teodan anoundarstanding of those aregl of the
“nanciai stelements whish were susceptinle Lo

fraud as denufieds by managomont, and

¢ corsiEdered e controls thist the Groop nas
estabushed o address ncks denthied oy the
crinity or that ctherwise seek o prevent, deter o
detectirsud mcluding gairing an Lna=rstanding
ot the entity lovel ¢yitras and polices that the

Group applhes

Rased ot understasdirg we designed our

aud T prococurss tnoacertte non compliance

et ar iaves ana rogulatane Qar procedarss

meolvea testicg of  jourmal entres  tarouge

=

iLrnal anas TN ETRIVER
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Journals. large or unusual transactions, o7 journals
meenng our defned nsk cnteria based on our
understanding of the business, tested accounting
estimates for ewvidence of management bias
enguiring of membars of seior management and
those charged with governance regarding their
knowledge of any non-compliance or potential
non-compliance  with  laws  and  regulations
that could affect the financial statements, and
mnspacting  correspondence. if any, with
relevant licensng or regulaiary authorities.

the

A further description of our responsibilities for the
audit of the financial statements 15 located on the

Financial Faporting Council's wabsite at www.frc.org.uid/
auditorsresponsibilities This description forms part
of our auditcr's report

Use of our report

This report 15 mads solely to the Companys
mernbers, as a body. in accordance with Chagoter 3
of Part L& of the Compames Act 2006 Our sudit
wirk has besn undertaten so that we nught stats w0
the company's members those matiers wa are

required to state to them in an auditor's report and
for rio other purpose To the fullest extent permitted
by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to
arnyone other than the company and the company's
members as a body, for our audit work, for this
repoft, or for the Qpirions vwe have formed.

ﬁ«m&%%ﬁ

Michael Kidd {(Senior statutory auditor)

for and on b2half of Ernst & Young LLF, Statutory
Auditor

Belfast

20 Decembear 20232
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Group profit and loss account for the year ended 30 June 2023

restated)
2023 2022
| e S S EOOD £o00.
Tumove: et e et e o e o e e e+ s e e 920 o o e S 302,3;1’ G 711§36
e (526,367) {(386,008)
Gross profit - 273984 35802
AT IS Y et e (379,077) (2835.126)
Operating profit/lloss) o o (405,093) 27 696
L TN 1 4,968 3550
[ T L S S T B IR TP OO BN N R g I 955 5249
TN L e AU 1O SRS N SRR POUPY [T S I (1,045) 29533
Cohearterso e sleabie andd s onilar e A 713 130
irerent Gayste and sielsr CaEo=s (49,265) (25.270)
Profit/{loss) before taxation {148,767) 55,888
Tax ori 17,208 (17868)
Profit/(loss) for the financialyear (131,559) 38,020
Attributable to Fern (132,896) 44,642
Minority interest 1,337 (0.622)
{131,559) 38,020

osplte el te e e o 3 ot atic s Mote oo

drTwes e poce peron e sl nts

Group statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2023

frestated)

2023 2022

g - _ - N _ £'000 E£'000

Profit/lloss) for the financialyear (131,559 36020
‘;'Hher comrprrehensive incrtr';vrnre N 7 . S

1A Nty s b 1 e et [ idetorres] 39,599 71,401

SCredry e Pange gan ces i an 2t anslation S s e aros (9,093} 185672

aher corn;;'ehensive income for the year 7 30.506 85963

Total comprehensive income for the year (101,053) 127583

Attributable to

s Owners of the parent (102,390) 134,605

+* Non-controlling interests 1,337 6,622)

{101,053) 127983




4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Group batance sheet as at 30 June 2023

frestated;
2023 2022
Pote £000 E OGO
‘Fi);'t‘ed a‘\‘séetsx | |
Pl st = 528,874 557708
Tare e e g 0T 2,035,554 1,863430
[ et [ 13,742 35452
- o 2578170 2486,590
Current assets 7 o o - -
S 17 263,616 184,479
Piebters ers adag © 1eln 20272 178 [ 825,068 £23.876
Sty AfTOT e tian e 2 3n0
Cankoal narloar e bano Al 156,919 256,415
o ) 245603 1,064,770
Crediti':?s:iailr'r;;ﬁ;ts ;aiiing due_;within one yeat o 1 {430,891) (2’%5?562)
Net current assets o C aaz 506,506
Total assets less current liabilities o 3,392,802 3203096
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year I (949,946) (993.325)
Provisions for liabilities o - - " __“i: (76.884) (78,851
Net;ssetr:r S S - _“5,352:652 2220920
Capital and reserves
Called asb e a1l 14 175,876 161,662
Sbane pree uen e ot 608,085 364,882
1,613,899 16355659
91,516 51,917
L | RIS SR APPAP AT {110,530) 9761
Total shareholders' funds - 2,378,846 2223801
Mo corr cllrg rberegs {12,794) {2,901}
Capital employed - 2,366,052 2270920

MNote 26 deta s the pror penod adusimaents

These corsolidatea inancal statements on pages 44 10 95 were approved oy the Hoard of directors on

20 Geocomber 2023 and are sigred on then behal’ by

PS Latham
Chrector

Registerad numbor 12601636
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Company balance sheet as at 30 June 2023

2023

) _ I i= _ £000
Fixed assets
(BRI ERNTETNEN [ 2,991,990

2022
F000

© Nerean e ne R et

2559578

2,991,990

2539978

Current assets
26,543
17,478

Loty 1-

Ceetnt b and ey war 13

39,888
6422

44,0”21

46,310

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 1 (700)

449)

Net current assets 43,321

45861

Total assets less current liabilities - 3,035,311 2585839
Net assets _ 3,035;3ii 2,585,858
Capital and resetrves

Cald g erane s apilal 15t 175,876 161.662

608,085
et 1,986,457
264,893

Lhate prermnrn ace cainl

[T T R R AT

364.882
1986457
72838

Total shareholders’ funds 3,035,311

2,585,839

The Cormpany has =ecled (o take e exarapuce under secion AGE of the Tamparies Act 20058 1ol 1o

precent tne Cormpany profiit and loss aecount The proht ron the rancial penaa dealt vathom the finane al

statemierts of the Company weas £192 UG5 Z20 (2022 £236 42 Daln

These fnangial slatemets on pages 441c 95 were anproged by the Board

anz are spgned onther Lehalf oy

PS Latham
Threstor

feaistersa nuypor 20006000

of dirccicrs on 20 Licleraber 20023
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Group statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023

Called up Share Merger  Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest (restated)
{restated) (restated} funds
{restated)
E£'000 £000 £°000 E'000 £000 5'900 £000 E'000
= ; . I'I | 199,676 175138 1440257 1249700 126,044 1884121 3727 1887842
1L
14 505 5849 1344
149€76 72118 1440257 129.484) 141898 1885485 3721 1.889.188
- - - - 44,642 44642 6,622 38,020
- - - 72401 - 71401 - 71401
- - - - 18 561 18.561 - 18,561
- - - 71401 12561 89,962 - 89962
- - - /1401 €3.203 134,604 16642} 127982
- - 195312 - 1195, 3121 - - -
) 11,986 191764 - - 203750 203,750
L ! 151,662 264882 1635569 51,917 9791 2223821 2901 2220920
Balance as at
1 July 2022 (restated) 161,662 364,882 1,635,569 51,917 9,791 2,222.821 {2,901) 2,220,920
Profit for the
financial year - - - - (132,896) {111,226) 1,337 (109,889)
Changes in market
value of cash flow - - - 39,599 - 39,599 - 39,599
hedges
Foreign exchange
loss on retransiation - - - - {9,093) (9,093) - (9,093)
of subsidiaries
Other
comprehensive - - - 39,599 {9,093) 30,506 - 30,506
income/(expense) for
the year
Total comprehensive
income/{expense) for - - - 39,599 (141,989) (102,390) 1,337 {101,053

the year




4&

4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Called up Share Merger  Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest ({restated)
{restated) (restated) funds
{restated)
£000 £'000 E£'000 £000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £000
Non-controlling
interest arising _ _ _ _ _ -
on business {11,230) (11,230)
combination
Utilisation of merger _ _ (21,670) _ 21,670 - - _
reserve
Shares issued during 14214 243,203 - - - 257417 - 257417
the year
Doy asa30dune 75876 608,085 1,613,899 91,516  (110,530) 2,578,847  (12,794) 2,366,052
Mote Z6 detans the pron petico adjustrmernits
Company statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023
Called Share Merger Profit Total
up share premium reserves and loss shareholders’
capital account account funds
£000 £'000 £'000 £000 E'000
149876 177118 1791145 31409 2145348
- - - 236,741 236,741
- - 195,312 265 332} -
- - 195312 41429 236741
11.986 191,764 - - 203,750
Balance as at 30 June 2022 161,662 364,882 1,986,457 72,838 2,585,839
Profit for the financial year - - - 192,055 192,055
Utilisation of merger reserve - - - - -
Total comprehensive income - - - 192,055 192,055
Shares issued during the year 14,214 243,203 - - 257417
Shares cancelled during the year - - - - -
Balance as at 30 June 2023 175876 608,085 1,986,457 264,893 3035311
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Group statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2023

i 2023

Cash flows from operating activities

Pros o) for e Trdn e vear b pa e T i ey 5 et i prared (132,896)
Adjustments for:

I o Rt o (17,208)

NG e s (713)

b SIS Changes X 49,264

Az Glatiey o 1,045

g esimie T e tas 0 b orne shme s {955)

St eahir i ar imE I merT o0 e ls e suiels F 43,991

L mion L Lar e e ds ety G 103,754
loapse oo rer bl [ genenn 21,670
BT T3 AT e 3,961
L R T SR TI NTO (I L I o LT W PR Tl T {19,149}
T I T {48,283)
Incteaset deorease i o bl e (160,903)
TR EIATELE (RERTERTT IR Wl B Dty 105,863
Shapee ol nug eterests 1,337
Caare v i 8,528

£000

(restated)
2002
ECo0

44,645

17,368
{1300
25,270
(25,532)
(5.249]
45, /62
101,802
3,040
[18.044]
119,829)
31,002
(173.957)
6.622)
25,853

41,857

Net cash generated from operating activities o (40,694)

Cash flows from investing activities

Fon e o T ibishian s arsortshe gy et ol ooy ma s (19,176)
Bale v atisiana e Loderialarge ar o o el 120,521
Furchiasr bbbl et (490,656)
Sl of ateoble Grnets 90
PrLnchiaoe ol Lrnistes mnegieorte (65,335)
o 88,000
0 713

BN TR BT RIERTE

[ emt oyt

152,377}
101778
(322446}

(2.222)
(124.203)
105,600

130

Net cash used in investing activities o {365,843)

(299,340)

Cash flows from financing activities

Froraords tron firanci o 284,617
erss! pad {186,453)
Fevayernmnts of Fasa0rg {49,264}
Fomoonns troin shiEe tele le 257,417

201,719
(32.319]
(32,013)

203,750

Net cash generated from financing activities 306,317

341137

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (99,496)
Cashrane sosn eguvalzrie an the oo of the oo 1 256,415

83,694
172478

machiatige gairs G asheend Soek e ealents 724

243

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the ye_ar 11 156,919

256415

Nole 26 detals the prior per od adjustmonts,




50

4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Statement of accounting policies

Company information

Fern Tracirg Levied Uthe TZompany't s a preate companys bmiled by shiares anc ircomporated on 14 May,

2020 The compan, s dormicied pr England, the United kingao and reqistered under camipany nmibe

17601636 The addiess of the registered oftice s at Ot Flocrn, 24 Foltborn condon Enguarad, FOTN 24T

Statement of compliance

The Group and ind widud inencar staterments o Fere Trading Liriie d Fese heet preparcd 0 compliarce woth

e United K ngdont Accounting Stardatos ncleong bnanoial Reportng Standasd 7020 The Fnaneoal
Reporting Stardard apoheable m the Unites Kngdomn and the Repable of celand C5ES 1000 ard the

Companies Ac 2006

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financ:sl siat

modified by the tecoanion

eenigsits higve DECn Sropdied A goirg concern ass, undar the Fistoncal cost canvention, s

S certan fnancia assets and aatalities measurcd at far salue and i1 acoordance

st the Comparnics Act ZU06 and appacable acconrting standards i the Uated Kingdom The prnepal

BCCOUNTG pobies wihnch Pave been apphed consistontl, triaughout the yoar ae set o below

e contalidated Araraal staternents inc'ucc 1o results o all subsd anes ewned By Lorm hadig Linites as

E

Isted i nete 29 of the annua. irarcal satenents Cetan compaties of these

subedanes whch 3o histeo

N Aote 29 have taken the oxemotion from an audit or the veal endod 50 Junie 2023 perreited by sectior
4790 of Companies Act 2006 n oraer o allow thewe subsidiar es to take the audit exemption the paront

a—

company tas oreen a stalutary guarantee, in ine wath sechicn 4790 o Compenies Act 2006 of all the

autstandng ot tab Ires geat 30 June 2024

Going concern
[he Group's and the Ccrinany s bus ness activites. fogerhicr wathy the raciors bhely o afect s ioture
e

postion of the Groun

CDpIMert, perfonmance ano pesiton are et oul e Strateqis Roport on pages 4 e 1y The finaocal

ts cash fows, bgadity positicn ang bonowre g fac ies are doscnbed 1 e nmancial

ey O pades 31 te 36 The prnapal neks of the Groue are sef cut an pages 17 1o 20

“he Directors pofornm an g irual gorg conerni revies that consiiers the Group s anility tomeet its ir ancial
obligatiors an they fal' due, for @ perod of teclio montks after the aate that the irancial statements nave

heen signed

Dueto the chailengmg ~arke! cond Pons mavagenient hayve porfonmen an astessmicnt i determing whether

there arc any mstenal Lncertannties arncng that <o

i Cast sigrancant daubt on e 3oty of the Croup to

CONNEUe 35 3 going cencel NOo signilcart 15suss e nonotec ard as o conseguence the dreciors

crlieve thar tre Growp g v el vaced fo managa its bosimness sty despie the o rrent uncertam

TN Gtk




"
—

4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Statement of accounting policies

Im reac ey s conclasion the rantors have ey o Ancerta nly or tha Groups

Balarce sheet, pront and lass and cash e itk g

the (Cllowng

36 Case forecast to anoortam wiat secnanos ol test nsks

Areverao sless 105t was porformed o the b

W the Gooups hguid ty posme The test showed ceor noan Lnlixely scenane of a sianihcart redacuon of

resente of 45% the Group s ahle o s

A0S current operational Coso ang mee all baolities as the, fall due

foo ot easl o vear o the dare of sigrirg these Anancal staloreents when atlimme the svalal e foc lities

AL TR U,

Tre Grodp bias g number of fnarcrg ‘aclities that contam < ouvonants reaur ng e Sorotp o rmanitan
¢

testen at least biannually, and, &t the date of this report. the Group son comaliance wath sl its inanaa

speciicd nrencal ratics and compl srtart othor inanc.a, Covenants These nancal covenants a1c

Covenams Stress losts an reascnalkly plassicle scenanos suck 2 a agaficant reduction in BEBITDA of 24%

OyeEr LImie Pgve been used 1o assess e covanart regul rements for the st loast tho next f mortns @ all

STy

COYENATS Niave

been ‘orocast 1o be met sven ander the slress tesh scenaric . nine gaing Corcer pensd

=

the Croun Pad avalable cash of 1537 and headroorn avalakls ot L3550 incladng a

At 20 June 2022,

reolang credit facility of £290m, Debt of £217m s oue w0 roature in less than ore year wwth the remamd=r

of £241m pay able in more nan one wear e Group s fadilit s repavimert aatesd and unarawn amounts s1e

ot vote 16 Loans and Baorrananos

H(‘.“‘,-‘ Izl :C)LJH[I!‘\(? [LRisly erment anag estnrates haw e boon made et Coe deratior ) Jreer ey the el COoonsmg
S| 5

wutlook Key estimate s inelade 1oan rec overalilty, valuation of wodon prooress decomimissioring oy Skong

IMPSIrment o Jed L ancd ievestorents Pusincss comumaticns onid hedoe accaunung Dolas are sct oat

-

anpages DO e 60

Bacod on the ahbove assessment of currert cconomec cond.nons and the prpact on e Cafc,:l_Jp's friaacial
cositch, haudity and firancial covenanis, tne d rectors have concuasd that the Group sns the Compar, has
adcauate resouces fo contirug 10 operatonzl oxstence for the next 17 mortas Thus, they comimue 1o adapt

trie o concerr basis of aconunting inprepar vy the gnrual imancal statements

Exemptions for qualifying entities under FRS 102

FR5 102 allows a gualifying <ntity certain disclesure ewempnons subject to ~ertan condiions, which have

Ceen cormahed wath, mclucing notification of and no coecton o) the use of exemplions by the Cormipary's
sharencldors

The Compary has takern advaniage of the followang exeniptions
frorn prepanng a statement of casi flows, on the basis that its a qualifying entity and the consclidaten
slatement of cash flows mcluded 9 these financial statemerts, ncluded the Camparry’s cash flows

o fromthe financ al mstrurent dsciosures, soquired uroer FRS 10 paragraphs 11.39 12 11 484 ard paragraphs
17 461012 29 as the information is provided e tae conscadatcd inaraal statenrent disclasaes,

pal

o o cisclesing the Comparry key mianagorenl persornael compeasation, as requaresd oy ~RS 102

paragrach 33 7
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Statement of accounting policies

Basis of consolidation
The censondated fnancal ctatements inCude the rasolts of Fern Tradyg Livared and all s subsichary,

Andertakings reade up te e same accourtng date M acrg-goun nalances, Danssctons rcolne and

expenses are €l nunated n il cn consslidation The resalts of subediar, andortskrgs acaqursd or gisaosed
+ A X r
Stdunng the pencd s ndluded o excluded hom the ncome statemenrt from the effecte date of acouwstion

O AIEpGeaE!

Al undiertakr

operatng polcies 5o as 1o Abtan benchits

Ouer aIch The [arodp Grercises contral, Darg the powdr 16 aovern the hinanozl and

oI e achivities, are conschaatea s subsdary nndenawmngs

Bem a sutadary has difficreat acooung, By the Groups sdiusiimerts e made o nose

subsidhar, finandizl statermorts @ apply the Group s acc

auntng polcies when preganrg the cornsoidated
nnancial statcment s

wosubsidiary undertakings or assodiates sold or acoiired Gonng the vear are incuded up o, or from the

dates of change of covtiol or change of sgnhcant nfluence tespoctely

Vhere the Group has waitten a gut oplion over skares held by a non-conbolling meest, the Group
detecrgrises the non Controllng wiercst ana nstean reconmsed contmgert deten2d consideration sbility

i other gayabilos tor the estimated amaount dikely 10 Le pai 1o the non-contrallnd nterest on exersise of

those cptiors The residuat amoun! representing the difercne e beta, Crsidetatior padinayatts and

the: nion cortimling irterest’s share of ner assets, 15 icoognsed Movemenis in the cstimated

habiity affer rinial recoyrmon are recagrised an gooawll

Foreign currency

i. Functional and presentation currency

The Srcupn fnancial statentents are presentcdan pourd sterding and rounded 1o thohands

Thie Compar: s funanenal and presentanion Canend, 5 pouna stering and ronndea to thousands

ii. Transactions and balances

Foregn courrenay frateactions are franclated wte the funonons! currency Loing the sp ot cxchande rates at the

dates ef the nanseotonrs At each penod erd (oreign runeney msnetary 1Cms are transiated usima the closing

rate Nan-maonetany tems measured athatoncsl cost are ranslated wsing the exchiarge rate at the date of the

fransacbon and nan-mondtary itonis meastied at far value are measured using the e whien fan

vallie wvas dstermned Foreon exchangs gamns and s

=S res dung trom e celtlerne 1ons and

from the tansaton at penad end 2xbange rates of monetary assets snd Lalalities donominated i foreign

= nothe profitang 1L

CUCTLIIIES Are o3

Al fareign cxchanae gamns ard @sies are preienten 17 the proft and sy dooourt wrhe adiriristatyes

2ipe

Translation

“herading resulte of Droug undertakings arc srarsla

ted inte pounas sterlng ol the gverage ex7hanae <o

‘or the sear The gseet ana hadi ties o

S Creeat andenarndgs, roloaing g whand farr value adiwstments

Tthe eotibanins et ruhing At the cear end BElchiarge as

AT SINg T oSy, 50 nantial

o

IRl iaatalghes

snerg from the retranclancn or o stroects and fron the tian

aton of the proits o Leses

sted Lo oo

ataverage ralcl ard ronogn sod o rantrolng interest as

Anproptiate
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Statement of accounting policies

Turnover

Tre Crougs operates a rimber of class=s of businges cruge s denved by the tollow ng

* Faergy

Turmoyver o the sale of elec i ty generateo by solar farms wnd generating assets, reserve powveet Clants

anZ biomass avd lanchll sites g recogniced o oan accruals bass i the penod nowhich s coneralea

Reverive rom long-term goueermment backed offtake agecrnorts, suck as the Renevialble Dohoator

Ceoruficaton CRFOT sehere are aorned mn e porod r which b relates 1o Toeneve fran the sale of

fertilicer o, omass ana landf Il businesses i reconmced o phes cal dispatch

« Lerdng
Turnover represents arrangemment [eoz grd plorzs on oars proy ded to costemeers, net of any value added
tax Loar interest 1s recogriised or ar accrua: basls i line wath contraclual terms of the loan ageement

Arrangement fees are Tpread over the Ife o the loan o which the s relate

e Fibure

Turngnen is recognised st the far values o the considerat.or recerad for riemnet ronnec syt and related 1

servees provided mn tbe ronral Zours

ol business, and s shown nel of VAL Turnower s recogrised based

o the date e service 15 provided

s House bidldimg
Tonoven g recogms2a o ledal cortpletior of the sale o proporty, land and corincercial cpaces Tumover

frony hous rig assoc atan Lortradts s recognised by reference 10 the waws Of work completed as a

properton of the otal contradt valte Turaoyer for rebroment | wing s recoanised when fhe sigrificant +oks
arid rewards ol el of rciiremont Groporhics navs pacsed o the Duser (o lenal compictiort e
amneunt of revenue Jan be reccanised re sby and s probsblo tnal the ecoronic Benef s gseodiated witn

the fransac 1o wal ficw 1o e crtty

Employee benefits

The Grown otovides g ranoe o boncits 1o omplovees mcding anua’ boenus artandgemarts, paid holiday

arrangernents and deiined contr buticn pension plans

i. Short-term benefits
Short-term benehts srcuding heliday pay and other senilar notomonetasy beneits are recoarised as an

sxperse in the poricd in which the serace 15 res ewed

ii. Defined contribution pension plan

A cefined contnbution plar is a penson plan urder which the Groep pays fixed contnbuions into a secarate
entity  Oncce the contrbutions have been paid e Groun nas no furtner payment  obigations
care G Arnoarts act pad arc shower in scciuals

The contr butions are recogiscd a8 an cxpense abhen they
1 7

-

I the balance sheot The assets of the plan are beld senarately from the Greuap nincopendenithy aomenisterad

MUialels
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ifi. Share-based payments

—

ol payroents are measured al fa 1 value st the balance sneet date The Groun recognises

asti-settlod snare-f.

Based onhose far cahees taang wie s cun the aanmzted ramer o

e sheet daie

a hatilily 3t the pala

urnits that vl astual, vest and the current proportion of the yesting penod Changes nthe calue of ths

lability are recoagased o e income shalenient

The Graup nas na sqguity setlled anangemaonts

Finance costs
Finance costs are charged to e pront gud e a2oount aver the tenin ot tne delst ssineg tno effectve inmrast

Meffod so tha s are imtiaily

recogrnsed as a reduction in the procecas of Lhe associates cazity mstrument and relegsed to the croft and

LOSS ACCOLINT Over the tenm of the acbt

Current and deferred tax

Taw s recogised v the statement of moome and retsined eamimgs 2xcept *hat a change attnbulanle to an

0 irecty m

RO OF NCOIMe and Cipense recogrised as Giher Cont i hensve imcome o Lo an e recognine

ST 5 L0 recognieed i aritor Comprenensive InCorme or directy in equity respectvely

The cunent income laxs ~harge 1© calcalared o the Bass of tax ates and laws thal have beer @nadlen] or
subsiantely onaciod by the belance sheet dele i the courtnes where the Company opetates ara gonerarcs
ICOMmEe

Tyt

ferted balare

the Balance =

+ Thereccegriion of detencd tax astets s Inined t3 the estent that it s prabatile that theye will he reccve

aganst the reverzal of deferted tax habvlies or othor future taxakle prents: ara

aiares are oversedf when all condinors for retarning associated x Alloveanc es

o Aty dofernred tax

have beear met

Deferced tax bawices are Mot recaineed inrespect of permanent differences evcent in respedct of buan
combinanons, when deferred taxs recogrisea o0 the diffcrences beteeen the far valies of sssets acqured

atid the furure tex asduchions avalalke for them and the differenzes bolween the far valucs of Lhakaities

FCquirea and the amourt that will be assessod o lax Do'erred Laxos determimed using tas rstes ard laws that

Fieree

e enacted or substartsaly enacted by the basnce sbeel date

Business combinations and goodwill

ire acao ntad

Blsiness cobiranocns Dy dpplyIng T purchase meth o

ofat

INECC Compmatonr s e far dalue of the corsiderat on aren, hak hes mcurred o a5t

Thie ¢

angd the equty mstrumients ssaed plus the

st hutake 1o te bosness combirat on

CHOGETION gt ine gate of each fransachon

cortre s achieccd o slages the cosl s the

O acaushicn of g bus et A Lalos s1e atnicutend T

sete wabilities and contngent

g rehs sk case trie calus s incorcorated as aoodeall

uslzhnes vness thie far caue Lanas be e,

“eethe farvalue of contingert halibties carnct be reliahiy measured fho, are digs <N e SalTe $asis

as SAnEr contmaanat Danilit e
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Statement of accounting policies

ool reccnmised represents e cecess of the far valle and directly atinzuiarls coste of the purchase

considerabon over e an values 1o the Croup’s intersstin toe gerufiabae net sssets ebilit es and contirgent

hataht os acquied

Cr

the comination

arguration, goodsall @ allocated (o cast-genersing amts JUGUs D that are erpoced 1o weneiht itom

cheill s amcrtised over e expedc e selal lie wlhichis detenmined bas=a on the e stimated Ifespan cf the
b

ste gogired SWhere the Groun s Lnale 1o make 2 reliable esumatc of Lscful ufe, gocdvll s anmiontised

over o penod ne excceding len vears Log

S0y and assessed formpanrent rodlo J0Grs Gnoan

Anrua 0as s and any rmpanrnent s chagec oG andgs i s

Tangible fixed assets

langible Frea assets are stated at cost less depreciation. Deprecisbion s provided al rates calcalated 1oownite
- F

ot te cost of fixed assets, leos thon cstimated residual value, oot tnor exgected use'ul llves Deprediat on

COMImences 1o thae date an asset 1 hrought 1 sorace Lang and assets i e anurse of conshius golr are

rot depreciated Tangible assets gre depreaialed over then estrnatoa ascful bves, as follows

Land and b M ric 2% tw 4 tr—mqht hne

Poveel wtc‘t@ i 3% Lo 57; straight e

Plant 1mJ ras ey A%t

MetarGrk assets A Tel:

Assets i thie corse of constrLobor are stated at cost These assets are not deprec ated Lntilthe, are aalsble
for use

Woere factons, st as lecnclegical advance ent or changes in market price indicate thiat renctasl caac o

Laoful lfe reve chanced. the recdual valus, wscful ofe or depreciation rate me amended prespectivels to
reflect the new < reuamstances The avsers ate teviewed (o impaitment if the abowe factors inaicate that the

Carryiag arount may te impared

Gaing ang lovses i aisnosals ar deternm rned Dy companng (e proczeds watn the canyng amourt anas are

re(,oqmsed wellhin proft or oss

Intangible assets

are stawcd at cost less accurnulated amartisal on and accumulated smpairvent losses

Intanaible &sse
Amorlisator s ca.cilates gting the straight- ne method, to allecate the deprecahle amoeent of 1ne assets o

their residual values over shier estimated uscfal lives, as follows

Cevelopment nghts 25 > an wl Al years

aoftware 2 10 yoars

Arncrisation expenses are included i sdmimistrative espenses Developreonl nghils relate to planring conent

1o build a solar farns and 2 wind farm acgared on scguisiien

Yhere factors, sach as charges in market pice, ndicete that reaidua, salue o useful Ufe fase changed, the

s toredles U tne news crrcurstance

residual value, wsofu ife o arasrt <ation rate are amended prospod

Trne assets are reviewed for imoamrreat f the avove factorss indcate tat e carring amournt ooy

oE nTipaed
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Statement of accounting policies

Leases

At inception the Lroup 35505303 agreernenit that fransfer the ngnt W use gggers, The asseisntert sonadors

venether o arrangenient s or Conams, alease based onthe sasstanoe of the anangemert ana whethisr the

thiat trarsfer substanually all e s and rewards madeatal to cwnersmin are casshed as

leaces of a0

fnanie e eases Finance leases are capitalised at tne commenc2iment of the lease at tae far value of the leasean

Lnuete are

asset and deprecated owver the shorter of the lo ter and the estratcd vsetul ife of the asse

asseszed for mipariment al esc ! repertng date

Leases that do nct Lans‘er all the nsks and rowards ¢ osnerslipe are classit od as operating [8ases bacments

aver the penod of
the lease

tnvestments

e Company Polas nvestrents 1 sabsidiarg at cost 1288 accumuiated impanment losses 'far imgannment

lozs s subsequantly reversed the Carryng anrcant of the avestment s increased fo e revised estiinate o its

recoverable amoant but only 1o the extent that the revised carrying amount docs not exceed the Canying

armount that would hiaec been determined had N migarert /oo Been 1ocogised 11 oo PENGUs A reyverss!

of anompainment loss s recognsed nthe proft and loss account

Cash

Casnomcludes cashom bard and Geposis e abie o dentand Restncted cach reprosents cask for atbich the

Group does ot have immcdiate and direct & ot ek respulatary o legal reguire rienis restrict the

se of the cash

Stocks

Raws matenals spare nart« and consumables are vaed at the o

wer of fopnt g
NICCORSALY, A PIOVISION 1S madc 101 Ghsalete, slov-maoirg and defectve siock Jostis deterrined o bee first

Ir, frst-cut 1 1 G miethcd

Fuel staoks tREM and Iita! are vaued On ar averado Cost nasis aver one o Lwo msenths and pros sicn for

Jnusatle o s eviesed montie ana appled o off-ate slock

Fuel st b oof strawy bas beer valued al the natoncal cost per fonne of stras A ronision 20 anusabe <traw (<

donnned onoar maradaa slack $asts #2nd s orseewea monthyy Stoces are uced on s st e first cu IO

Fracis by are of strawy

moc<s of ashoar Thropace are valued al the Deor 9F © et ana net reacsanle vane 1o the Gronp

Ak prooress W P gre stated at e oy stoand rmet reabizalbile

=

50 property decelopricnt

qalue Cost commy sen arsct mater z2ls ara conee spphcacls ot lapog 2octs and tHer

have been moired 1 bnrgmg e siuixs o thar cresont Iocahons ard concinon

AU eack repariryg dare, an aaESIENT IS made for mpairtent Ay ceness of the can i ng antant uf

2le ardd

Tiated ool e less CTAE LD

e orofand «

thranst tne preft ara AUrnent Icoass gre g

[ =

SO U




4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Statement of accounting policies

Accrued income
Accrued inconie on loans 1s calcuiaied at ibe rate of nldrest et Gutin the [Can COnttacts Zrendy Inroree |

accrded over the penod mioahich it aas beor generated

Deferred income

Deferred mZome 1s 1ecogrised 10 accordarce vtk the torme st out 1 e contact Jefeired noome s
ve eased to the proht ard loss accoant m the pericod to shur bt e iates

Financial instruments

The Creup has onccen to aaopt Seciions 12 and 12 of FRS 102 0 respect of fimanal instrumaems

Financial assets

Basic financial assets, including trade ara oihen e conables and cash and bark balances are miually rocogmizcd
at trarsacilon e, uness the arrangement consttutes a finarcnrg tarsacthion, where he transaction s

measured at the present valuie of the futare recops discourted at g ~arket rate of irterest Suck assals arc

subseqguently carned at amortizec Cost usng the effecive interest method

A1

arncrtisecd Lost are gssessed for lieclne

-’)

> end oF ealh reportinn per cud fnandicl ass

eyiderce of inpainert 1 an asset e nmoaired the inpanment loss 1 the difference bebween the Carrying

NGt and e present value of the ectimaten cash fiows discounted at e ascet’s ong nal effeciive miterest

rate The nripa tment loss s tecogrised in proit Griosy

Srhicr financial assets incluamg inssstmentsn eaul, nseumerts wh o are not subadiaies, sLsncidaies of

it ventures, gqe mmall, measured ot 13 walue whro s norally the bansacton oo Such assels are
subsequently, carnied at far value snd the changes v fan valde sre iscegniged o p'(_‘ﬁf Of lesn, enepl 1
avestriernts i egu by insthmerts thal are ot pubholy rraded and whose “ar values cannol be measurey

reliabyy are measured at costiess impanmen:

Fnanc.al aszets are derecognised when fal ne contractaal raghits t the Casn flowes trom e assel oxpire or

are selllod, or ik substantially all the rdses and revearas of the ganershic of the sseef sre transered to arothe

party or (<) control of the agset has been trarsferred 1o another party wno has the practcal abalty o unilaiernally
sell the asset to an unrelated third pacty wathout wrposieg aadbional restnchions

Financial liabilities
Basic financial hab lives, wicladirg tade ard other payacles, bank losers, loans frenm felicw Groop companics

arv) preference shiares, are intially recognsed at trarsacton pracc, unless the arrangemcnt constitutes a
financing transachion, wnete the gebt mstiument 19 moasured at the presert walue of the futlre recegts

discoanted at a rearke: tate of ivterest
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SElRt mElments e sulzsedguenity Carmiens 3 arorised Cost wEnd the effcive 1terest rtate mefhad Fees

paid G the establisnosent of loan faciliies die recogmnesed as I.ranm(_‘morw ~sts of the lear totne extent thai it

15 oebable thal swms or all of the fac bty voll oo drasn dowvan Inthes case the fee s detered urtil o draw-

tenwn ocours To the extent there 1w ro cugerce that b siobable that some < al or tae fac iy woll be diaw

dower, the fee s captaliscd as ¢ pre Gaymert (O nguicty services ard arnornsed cver the pennd of the ‘acity

Trade [ = that have be

business from supplicrs Accourts pey ab.e are <lass hed as Conrent habelt sl payment s due vathin ore

Hles are chhgatinns o pay for g noas guinedin the ordinary coorse of

yedr

arless Ifrot they are presented as nor-cunent labinbes Trade pay dbles a¢ recogrised init ally ar trtarsaction

Crice and subsequontly measired af amiditised Cost usIng the eFective nterast iretriod

1 har e wihien thg

Friancal habdines are aerecogrised when the hatyhty s exd no sctaal cbhagation

s oscharged, cancelled or expires
Provisions

Frovisions are made wheore an evert has taver place that alves the Group o legal or construchee obl cation
that probatey reguires settlemont by a banisfer r;_»f coonomic enedt ang a relabile estnrate can be made ot

the armount ol the obhgauon

o
afthe elkligator and are measured at the pest

A profit and o s accourtinthe vear inat the Group becomes aveare

ISIONS @re CHarged as AN expernse

rmate ai the balance sroeet date of the expenditure 1eGu red

to seltle the obhyaton, tak Hg e aecount relesant naks ang uncerta nlics

Hedging

The Group spplos nedge accountrg for tansschons cntersed into 16 manage the cash o expostres of

Dorrowngs Interest ate @waps are neld o manage the interest rate exgosncs 41 are oesignated as cash

flovy Pedyes of lloating rate borrowanygs Crgages ir the far values o derratives desigrated as cash flow

heages and ohch are effectve, are recogiscd dectly v oequit,  Any neffecteness in the hedgmu

relstionshup lana the excess of the Cormulatve Change i fan valie Of the Fedging nstumean: sncg incedic
of the hedqe over the cumulative o hang@ i the far valug of the hedged iterm ance imcept on of the hedge

recognised n the proht and loss

of the hedged itene Heaoe aocoumting ed when the hedging mstrarent

meets the hedgng crtena the forecest wansechan 1 qo longst a9l probanle e

hedaed debt nstrumenr < dorerogaised o the nedaing nstearent e enated

Share capital

Cndimary shares sy Group are recogn sed ooty al the va ue of the proceeds rens) e

O Y e orTinal LalLe e ng dredied oochare premuorn

Non-controlling interests

Mor-contieting nterzsts s aticn mrepcrtitnats shiare of o

acjres’s idontinablc net ¢

e date of acqsition
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Hey accounting judgemehts and estimates

The proparation of dnarcel staterments in comphance with FRY 07 recures the use of Certam antical

-

Uoalsc roquines manaaermient o exercse judgoment inoapplyng the Comnany's
I

FCLoANG estitnates

SCIOUNTING poreces  Bshimates and judgemierics are corlnualy evaluates and are based on nistoncs

ernel ence ana olhcr ractors nluding expecancrs <t futare events that are helieyes 12 be reascrakle Lrder

the crrcumstarces “he key ectimales and jLdgsments i prepanng ncse hnandial statenier i, are

i. Recoverability of loans and advances to customers (estimate}
Loans and advancos o customers including assodiated accrued meome balances, sre revievsen ot ur*.pm-ms'—‘r‘\t

-

oA anndal Basls In corsaorng the need or 3 praasion, anadgement deternine thar hosl estimate of the
expecten future cash flows or & Lase Ly case bazie, Asthis estinzte relies ona corta n namber of aesumptions
abaal tulare cvents whies cay differ from actual oatcomes, ncluding the borower's alility teepay rtorest
and captal due e fuwre perods this grees nse to judozrrent as to whether thers s a shortfail berween the
calrying va-ue and the far value of the deltor balarce

Management ncte thal provisiors agamst loans and advances s s onbcal estrate and have tharetore
perfoimaod sorsrivity analysis wn tho prov sicn The recults of the sensitivity anaysie conclude that & change

soud Pave resued in L3 6m

Sf - one per centim e amicunt provdes agamst the cstimated Palancs at st

lessirore cxperd ture beng chatged 1o the income staternent danng he cencd See note 75 for the camrymng

amecurt of the detors and provisions at 50 June 20

ii. Value of property development work in progress ('WIP’) (estimate)
Traperty developnent WIF s ree eveed for ipanrent on a percdic basis In consider ng the neec for a

picw JIOP Management petermirne thor cest ectimate of the ecoverable vaus Manageiment engage an
cxpert external valuer 1o proade key assurnptions aboat future events whuc b may differ ron actual outcomess

mclging peororty valuations, rate of saws ana gevecoment coats

Trese cstrviates glve (150 10 Juagenient as towhetner thore is a skortfall hetveeen the 2arry ng L alue ana tne

farr vallie of the balance & at the 30 Junc 2023 Dost vear end managemaeont Azve 1edewes the asstimpt Grg

uscd 1o aeternmime thie value of propety developroent WIP and have chserved no changes in porionmance
triat welid nnpact the valuation as atthe 30 June 2023 See ncte 17 for the canying smaount of tne proserty

development WK
iii. Purchase price agreement (Australian entities) (judgement)

The Grous owns one erergy generaling sussidiary i Australia which has entered inte puchase once
agraerments (PPAS e 2010 and 2021 The PPAS include a contract for differences Cf2 whareky the

subsidiaries pan/Iecer e amounts frorm the custemer based on the differences naetvecen a hred celling price

and the actual pnce *o ret ctneity seud 1o the Austealian energy markel The directors beleve the contract is
culside the scope uf FRS 102 section 17 a5 1t 1s for 1he sate of a non-financal tean and tne CfD s typical
such arrangements Taerefore 1t s Bema accounted for under FR5 102 section 23 as a rewende contract with

vanighie cons dorauon, rather thar revalliing the entiie contract o fan value

iv. Business combinations (estimate)
The cost of a buuness combination 1s te far value of the considerat o gen, labilifies mourted plug the
costs directly attnutakle 1o the business combinghon Fair value of these combimatons < akey esimare and

rmore delals are provided on pages 54w D6
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v. Decommissioning provision {estimate)

The provisier (o decomimesion.rng Costs 15 measared al managemiert s best estimate of tne proscirt value of

tne experditine tequared to seltle the futiure shilgation woetan lard onwbick thore are operational wirs anid

colar farms, woats orgnal condmon Tae level of the provisions i saicrmired foa agrific ant dearse 2y 192

esumaton of fuiure dismanitling and restorahen costs as woloas the trnmg ol dismantlerneart

Wind Farms (estimate):

Managoment ninte that decormmissioning prosisions 15 3 cqical estimate and have therefore pEL DM

serisif vty anzlysis, The results of the seng :';-H;; Andysis conclude that a change of /- ane per centin thz

discount rae

o have resuted in £2 Zimnicreasesdecrcase 1 the provizicn S0 note 18 for the prowsicn
€

e gnises at 30 Jure 2023 Manageiment Ltilise exloma expertise 1o rovide an estmalod cost te disrantle
and Fave used a discount rate of 4 5516 retlect the thive in value of mone, and the nisks speaific 10 the

abligation
UK Solar {estimate):

Managorert note that decormmissonmyg provisions s a cnbical estimate and have therefcre porfom ed
setstivity analyas The resalts of he sensiiy 'y analysls cencldde thal e chiange of +/- one par cert in the

disconrib rate would hewe resulted in £5 0 ncrease/cecrease 1 e prowsion See note 18 for the provsion
recoansecd 31 30 June 2025 Management ttnse exlernral sxpertse 1o proviue an estimaied ¢osT [ aiemanto

and have uscd g discount rate of 4 2% 1o eflect the arie in value of rianey ard 1he nsks spec.hc to the

chligatezr

French Solar (judgment):

Managormont believe that guen the nalure of these paricular assets the esser miay wisn o either (ahe e of

the assets fer cither cortinuea use or to reanss value through sclimg Uie ascets ang as such ac et bolioye

that an oufloe s robable 1o sontle s restoration 2bugation Managerment wil continue to mcator the

Siluatm at each balance sheet date

vi. Impairment of goodwill and investments {estimate)
Ihe valte of gaodealt neld by the Troup and nvestro=nts i cubsidiar, urderakings Reld by the Contpary 3
rovicwed armaly formparment The recoserabilicy of these balances 15 considered wata rofcicnce o the

These calculatiors use cash flow oroecions v ch extong

precent value of the estanated tuture cash {l:

forveard forec 3st BUSINESS PeIHformMAnce togetter with assumptiors surreundir: g the expected Lie of the asset

externa v prepzoed forecasts and waluaticons and any adjustmorts regorred 10 Whe discount rale (o take

account of busingss nsk The estmared present value of these furare 2ask flows 15 sensine to the discounl

rate and Jrosvto rate dsed e the calculaton all of ~whick rogquirs managoment s JI,JCJ(_JEH.'\EH Teating of tre

carryimg calls bas been per'ormed durng e year which bPas insolued secsral scenanos being mooelled

Based or ths tes ,r‘r"; and s resulling 1 parment rfecogrises o0 mvesiments ranagemont be eves there 1s

sufficesal beadeom o cusport tne sy alue S aocd al ard i estieerte msubsidar, entties

!
analyas or the progas or The results oF the s

ar-d srestnerae 1S 4

Management roo hal mapa rnent of g ant Nawe ke

petformed se Canatesis conclude that 3

extraated Calarce a2t nok ol hase 1escleg ir

i Lr the

il agams: the

of 44 e per cent it the amo it g

the nco catenent duarg the penog Sec

CATYING Ao 17 s at S Juns 20232
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1

Analysis of turnover by category

2023

o ) £'000

[ T O Tl s AT S CTININ BIRCCC L 0 IR o 393,562
L=y b sa ons b v g tarnding 212,158
[ l=alth oame o ortnn 54,849
Fiorne Pl y 74,932

2022
£000

- 4-27,4(-)4
365,958
223526
15978
25034

b cperal or o 3 16,237
800,351

711830

Docasded e fropn D es Dcate Sputar e

ENTE IR - 15 L AP I R T BTN Pt IR I S S I

Analysis of turnover by geography

2023
E'000

b G Ll

2022
£000

B TR Aamd T s, i s eam s fe M R e S a0 e ORI R ALRAL TS BE 3 DV e oS T N ORI S e W LR St A L SR

Uied E oo 669,180
[ooie 127,287

603,911
84433
23486

711,850

Other income

2023

2022
£'000

E£'000
e A S R LY — . —— JR—

siquirdet i deranes e e e 00 procen oy 4,968

s ot e

3,550
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2. [ S R KR

This s staled alter Chargma/crediting)
2023 2077
£000 £'000
G sl ‘F”“‘ L o U S e e i .4.3.:;5; e e ‘g;é49
T SIS e g e i e R 936 7913
Toepre T At 1 ot b G bl genete ot 103,754 101,802
AT e e ts cnid W e 0 21,670 -

St e T 2raAte oy - T aan ane ! e T ot s s lnated
| ! 53 45

e e Lot enty

Sl o e = aaeht ot ominar s snbien e 1.129 819
Soachte s e e nnR Al mnhit o e 564 246
N o L TR (W A O BT PR R AR ST S Y B 507 482
L N AR | S P Iae = 650 7772

Loper g e 1 it 12,677 13,783

2023 2022
£'000 £0C0
CA Ly ari s 94,557 85432
Gt wen 15, b 10,168 7041
CH e et e 3,304 3233

108,029 95,706

The Cronp provides o doqned contnbwition schemes for it enpleyees inthe UE The amount recoygnised as

an expense (or the gefned contnbution schemes < shown oy the tasle atove
The monthly average number of persons employed by the Group during the year was:

2023 2022
Number Number
1067 10%
Serran sl 851 631
[IRETNET 5 3

1,923 1666

-
=

other ereple oo othe har Trrectors durn o tee parad endea 300 Jare 202302022 1

o

Mhe Compan, b
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4

. - et e -

Lo larents

= b e

2023
£'000
293

2022
£000
176

Curnmg the

el 1

The Groug bas ro other key

51

L RO N
A& numne:

enplivess
aliahon o

report ng dete and at the cettormont date ©

ER[IESE 1000

uridet the ser

of subsicianies of the
renner SerVIccs N exchanae fur

of e urderlyang subsidiary

S1sed es ints acuount the

ceand perfanmanooe cor

ratiagenme: Rl PAIERE

Sroup operate
cash

Ihe tar

Fie fan .

Aditiors unders

L

P pen.an conitbut one weere mado imrespact of thie direc tons

e

a cash se

alue of the latalvy for the avya

sest avadlable estrate of

Mount of we

Mg Cach

ey

022 nene

ttled LI te

Pk s deteammcad by

the nurther of

avard granted

Cash-settied share-based payment transactions with employees

n'il"\f_'] Praalory o

Lo I

R cenit o

,II\J‘|-("

S

Closing outstandmg balance

2023
Number of

cualifsing emplovees,

roference o

ISy

the

ras made s rredsred aT eadch
alus s recogrised cver the vesting nennd  [he amaurt o

LMITs expecien to vest

2022

Number of

awards

3 678 314
(122,417)

191478
1763563

3,557,897

3678314

The total clarge for the year was L3901000 12027 £4133.0000 and at the 20 June 2025 there was a uability
of £5,464,000 included within cediters greater than ane year (2022 22407000

6 -

R

Interest receivable and similar income

2023
£°000

2022
Eoce

ruetest o t;:-émn"Iu*:a o T o ”-““;13 130
Interest payable and similar expenses 2023 2022
{restated)
_ ~ Ego0 £'000

l,‘ e HF.{ o . e e - e 5 e s ;sgﬁz{um“igéa?
Ao s UGN O 5500 TR LA Breings 2,943 2,598
Promty s enderroat e firans e banmen o (1.235;

49,265

25270
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a) Analysis of charge in year

{restated)
2023 2022
e s e e s , £o00 £o0D
Eur;entta; e e L et man, et et st e s < s o et 5+ e e
Pt ation e cbarae oo e ot e e e {99) 297
R N RN I SR TSI S B S T SRR AT T 623 4770
Pt siteen 2,089 5641
Tt il Lo e o i - 2,613 10114

Deferred tax:

CIP rATICr Arg ceverszl artnra diters e (25,748) 6,227
Adpachivesls ot oo cors sl 7,285 {3,741)
St ot Clarne m fas roten (1,358) 5,268
Pt et od 1s (19,821) 7754

Tax charge on profit/(loss) on ordinary activities 7 (17.208) 17,868

b} Factors affecting tax charge for the year
The tax assesaed for the year s 1o
2022 14

veer (20172 highert than the stangsic rale O corperation tas 17 the UK of 20%

i The differences arc oxplaimed below

(restated)
2023 2002
: T T T IS — £:000 £000
e e
A bt i B bt e awren
T B AP L4

10618

APV s Aol e e ble 10 1 5o poes 12,874 11.723
Cithcr ofetore (5,407) 1868}
[Fa T te TRt ds Pl o O A A P U F eta Lt {892) (8,102}
o N o R R T el il TR TR SRS 7,896 {545)
L e I AR AN I R PEE A {1,182) 5.041
Total tax charge for the year ' ' (17,208) 17868

c) Factors that may affect future tax charge

Tre Firarce Aot 2021 enzcted or 10 June #2071 increased e man cate of LK corporation tas ffom 19% o

L% effective 1 Apne #0235 Defened taxes or thie baance shest wave Loon meas aed g PRy 2022 25%)

st oremosards the b orporation s raie that wiac enacted g1 rhe paance sheat dae
F b

Blrre 8 dera o big Do penT At L s
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g - 1 - -

Software Goodwill Development Total
(restated) rights
__Gro‘up £'c00 £000 £'000 E'QOO
(:ost o S ’ o T O h
AUE b 3R ' 3,089 743,456 15,314 761,859 ‘
AU TEm g b 6,612 £.565 - 11,810 3
comibast ne e 4o 27 .
Lo 2.047 14,105 - 17,519
- (3.439) (10,216} (13,655}
wleiar - - - -
At30 June2023 11,748 760,687 5,008 777.533
R@:l;ged amo_;tisation
R T A 119 202,475 1,557 204,151
Liepeitals {22 - (1442} (L464)
S lranelate - 1,981 - 1,981
[ STHA Y - G936 - 836
Charae Fatar 1.657 41,263 135 43,055
At 30 June 2023 1,754 246,655 250 248,659
Netbookvalue ' -
At 30 June 2023 9,994 514,032 4,848 528,874
L e e T 2,470 540,981 13757 557,708

The gam or tanslatic noof foreign carenoy denaominated goodall 5 recogrised ik other comprenersive

INconre Amortsation of gocavall s charged o saministration costs
Detatls of the subudianes acadred durnng the vear endea 20 June 2027 can be found in ncte 27

During the year the Group disposed of a sclar farman Austrat a Development nghts resating to e salo were

00 2nnwatn accumulated anortsaton of 21 44m
Irpar-riert of FO9n has boen recegriced or goodwill 20227 F759mi

Mo assets nave boeer plecaeo as secniy for labiines at vear enc 2022 none)

[he Comparny nad noantang:ble assets at 20 June 20232022 none!
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G N

Land and Power Plant and Network Assets under Total
buildings stations machinery assets construction
Group E'Q00 E'000 £000 £000 £000
Costw S 3 M G iR A K £ T e T T e PRSI  EN A ARS F rp mr1  Fi OAmt RINS
B P, 10,533 319072 1745511 118686 210273 2504371
I 8458 1,783 48,388 128,061 352,053 548,743
- - 469 - 469
Ferma als o Lv=raene - - 13.294) - - {3,254)
T - 133 135,257 20,331 (73,296; [92,189)
Lo - - 1243.366) 1.749) 1105 {245.218)
At 30 June 2023 18,991 320,987 1,508,751 275,329 588,824 2,712,882
Accumulated depreciation S
21 e 4563 107185 494 /42 4417 - 610,941
pam et e —a 1,883 15604 72130 14137 - 103754
- - 18 15,850) - (15932)
Satr e {25.827; {15.750) 447 - (41,130)
ANSETEAIES 21020 - - - 21,020
SRS et - - 11.325) - (1.325)
At 30 Jﬁne 2023 1,669 122,811 533,847 19,001 - : 6#,325 7
Net I:-u-:u-:k value - -
At 30 June 2023 17,322 198,176 974,904 256,328 588,824 2,035,554
LT e oD 5,240 211,882 1251,169 114 269 310170 . 1893430

¢ luded watbin tangble
The net Zarrying arrourt of assets held urder firarnce leases

1S trn 12022 £50 /85 0000 Included n neteork Aassats s a provision of 2.0,

cboolete equipment and development,

The Company had no fanginle assets 2t 30 Tane 207312077 anne;

assets are caplateed anance Ccosts direcily attnbutable to bnnging the seset o Lse
nclugedir plant macrirer, Utores and iithings

LD PDeS FLIZE DGO for
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i¢ o -

Unlisted
investments Total
Grourp £000 £'000

PYVEE e

Cdst and“net blc;ok va‘lﬁé
I YA 45452 35452
ZAdite s 66,290 66,250
NISTE (88000 ) (88,000)

At 30 June 2023 13.742 13,742

ST e 0SS 35452 35452

Subsidiary
undertakings Totat

Company ‘ . o E'000 ‘ EV'OQD
E;.(;:ﬂm, PRSI P . on ottt mE L e R EE A P - PN . S b b e RPN AR ey et e 8 28 Lanze . -
bt e 2530978 2539978
et 452017 452,012
Locnenie _ _

At 30 June 2023 o o - 2,991,990 2,991,990

Accumulated impairments

P g
[ T TS S T T T A R TR - -
[Tyl —=ty _ -

At30 June2023 ' - -
Netbook value -
At 30 June 2023 2,991,990 2,991,990
AT A N i 2536978 2539978

Detalls ot related undertakings are shown ir note 29

Lnested imvcstiments compr se the Croup s hielding o the members’ capital of Tenoo LLP a lending business
and s sharehoiding in Gracken lrading Limited Fern co-founded Torde LLP in Gcwcher 2017 wath the
ntention of conductng a proporacon of its future trade throuah the partnership Add tiens anag disposals o

urlicted rmecstments relate (o investments gnd divestmaents in Tendo tiPar Une aith Ferr's cash rcaurements

and to utiise sarp ws funds e has g small sharencldirg in Bracxer Trading Lim ted from time 1o tirne Farm's

mvestinent n Bracker lrachiag Limited at 30 June 2025 was CHILED Jaae 2007 fnlh The diecions do not
corader Tendo LLP o Bracken Trading Lirr ted 1o be subs-2iare Lndertakinos of Forn Trading Limited
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11 [ SN (U S

Cashimcluess cask i hang and depaats renasable o acmand

0

Hestnicted cash represents casn o which the Group does not heve immediate ard dircct access or faorwhich
requlatory o legal requirements restrct the tae of the cash
Group
2023 2022
] ] ) ) ‘ B _E'OOD £000
;".:Lmr,:wm:rwﬂwm 0 RS i s TR+ 1+ e+ 5 s AT o e mwwm.ﬁ:;:: e e 2 et it
52,175 60,597
Cashatbankandinhand 156,919 256,415

Rl Thed Catlt

e
T

Restricted cash < comonsed of LN Peld i Escrowy ard £52. 275 230 of cash neld in subsidianes weth br-annual

dhistrbution wandows

The Comrparny had a casn balance of £17A472.C000 as at 30 June 2025 noro of weiion was restacted 12022
Par

H422 00

Group
2023 2022
. ‘ s Eo000 £ 000
27,132 26023
234,506 156,918

263,616 184479

Theamount of stocks recogrses gy an expense dunrg the vear was £ 15 827000 (2072 £1200412 000,
Incraded i the fuel spare carts and consumsbles stock valuo s a provisisa of £2378,000 o unusabe fuet

GUOZ0Z2 £928 000

stork (2022 £390.000 1 includng i property developmenrt WP s 3 prosision of £573

tor warranty and site specific orovisons

There hao pesr nd imnarnmsart 1ec

gruscd during oo yoar on <ock

H

pledoed & secunty for habalties (2077 none

Ihe Cormoar, had no socks 5t 20 June 20275 120022 roae
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13 ]

come e

Ar-ﬁount-s- fallin§ cii.le ;ftér t_::_ne yeér -

[aore or

Fropia, ienls

Amounts falling due within one year

Looar s arsd 30hearie ¢ T 0 stonie

Tlade dehier

ArTIC o
thier de bl e

[ ST TR

b et

[V ERIRNT-IEN

s by rclated pantec e

et

Cetrealres fromeaal o dbinmer reon o e 21

R T S S I

Sasets bl o vl

v

NI

Group

2023

141,927
18,714

297,609
26,075
21,338

3,475

108,164

189,146
18,620

£000

2022
lrestated)

137662

223,239
42,050

55,126
145,602

Laoco

825,068

623,876

Company

2023

£000

14
21,227
494
4,624

2022

E'Qco

392
52,650
3845
2527

176

39,888

loars and

Prepavments and acorued

acvances W

custor-ers are stated

net cl

P

ovisions of £ 24,549

Assets Peld for esale arenglation to One Heankoard wihdre tangible fisen asoets have peen reclasaifiod to

curiert assets ag at 30 June 2024

M interest s charge o on amourts ooed b gronp uadenlakings, as tne curstarding baances are unscoured
and repavable onderrard 2022 none)

Note 20 detans the prior cenod adustments

i

Tl i
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igqa . Cae a di b Pl s

Group Company

2022
2023 (restated; 2023 2022

) E'000 E£000 £'000 £'000

Eorveleans and cosarafls e ate L 217,142

87732 - -
Tade reg e 50,183 58,004 1 76
T A o A o wes - 10.273 - -
[ T T Pt 52,303 24,362 - -
srasnn e e i e T 29,844 2428 - -
S gats el dheleed o e 81,419 75465 699 373

430,891 258,264 700 449

15 oy i !9\-]‘371- P N A

Group
2023 2022
Amounts falling due between one and five years £'000 £000
Bt e 1 e 1 ot T 700,520 383070
St e eoms asle [0 2,052 5859
STt pe e - 2,274 6,264

704,846 395,233

Group
2023 2022
£'000 £:000
240,522 573416
4,578 24676
T aas100 598,092
TR (11 PP R TP IRt AR O P RSt 949,946 953325

B o s e

The Comearr, nas ac reditorns dJae e greater than cre pear

Srncants cod toelated paties are unsec Jrad, ror-prorest feanrg and répagatile o dermignd
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[ A N (R

2023 2022
~ E'000 7 E OO0
[P e P L e B IET N 700,520 383070

R A IR EE Th I T 240,522 573416

1,158,134 1.044,218

lhe Cormpan, had no bank bans a0 20 June 2025

The bark loans e secarad anarist assels of the Gronp with each lear as beld by 1ne subsidiary showm celoe

2023 2022

_ o Interest rate £000 7 7 £ :OOO
T T T T ot SONIA plus 160% 444,006 429138
SONIA plus 200% + 0 7%
non-utilisation fee

3 month EURIBOR plus
120%, Fixed rate 1 70%

S oCw el A biamee A 1.2% + & month EURIBOR 55,553 56,079
BTy sy, b 6 month SONIA plus 150% 281,938 284 348
ottt beant s alar Faren P e o9 tswap ratf‘;;ilsa?;r; - 114.026
N N A e IS RIS TS o TR & month SONIA plus 2 5% 72,717 85718
Do ST bedoe, DT 0 1.7% + BBSY 156,563 31614

Slesa Hores Lt - % + SONiA + ? S.A non- 18,749 12,506
utilisation fee

% NIA +1.2% -
E s o d Desigeest e e e % + 50 u:ir{isatior??u:e 10,000

125,000

onar B, o creatresten b Jineled

26,609 30,946

Jentee Awmal B3 e el e

Fixed rate 2 5% 39 43
1,158,184 1044218

SONIA replaced LIBOR a5 the eflective intcrbark lend ng rate systers from 1January 2022 The rate change
resulted o ne commercal impact 1o the busiress
Finance leases

The futine minimum finance lease payronis arc as folows

2023 2022
£'000 £000

et e TATRRS 45 ke L MY B S Tk 00 SRR A |k A A TRl P A MTRLE op W B T e phes o WS £ R AR B T By B T

P pviets o e

Flet laler han e oar 1,195 2428
Laizi b e cear ard e ato A Gue s eas 6,594 5889
79,141 76461
R 86,930 84748
lesa firanee large s (50,457) (51,785]

Carrying amount of the liability 36,473 33003

The finance =ases pomanly 12lae 1o a leasia buld ro ard healtbcare 20u prcent Ihere are no conangern.
rercal renesal or purchase option cawses Rents payabls mcreans by loca inflation = naaco leases sre

sectred auainst 1he icased g-sets

The Corpary haa no finance wases at 30 Jane 2073
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17?[‘,"‘\.; . R

Decommissioning
provision Deferred tax Total
o e goo0 . ... Eoo0 . ... EOOO

41,023 37,828 78,851
e sl ericn o 319 {27.106) (76,787)
R B ET R T | o N B e o PN LT N e R - 21,363 21363

Boormast te oo 1 e st (4,612 } - 14612
LTI S R SR R S R P [ TR LS - 7358 7358
Pl ey ot uhe 730 - 730
ol e b o (19) ~ (16}

At 30 June 2023 37,441 39,443 76,884

The decomrussioning provsionmis hald o cover futre obhigatons to retumilard cn ehich there are oberational

wANd iornass ard solar farrms, W thes ordgna condion The amounts are net expecied to be wibsed for
axczss Of 25 years
The Company bad no orovisiors at 50 une 28

18 - o o e e e
The Group and Conrpary have the telloeany share capita’

Group 2023 2022
and fully paid - £'000 £000

RN AT SR S P PRI SR P

e ;e o

Allotted, called

(AP

VT
’ 175.876 161562

TR RTINS

Company 2023 2022
Allotted, cal!ed-up and fully paid £'000 £000

- F X Ta— -

IR I [

175,876 161,662

BRI [ T T TR I G P TR

ourng the wear e Drouposcoed 140 15208 0.0 VIS RES /24T somary shares of EDLD each for an

~gate norminal wslue Sf e shares ssu=d g g the ear fotsl

foaas pad for the shares g eind nee D oa premeuim of

SN ELICnERC el P02 Al D e Lo oy

el P

0E0 £

chares of OO0 egon cath an sggregate noreinal valse of £ 1 Total conadorat o

Ernteess pad for tne charss, Qriing nse tooa premum o Do 2022 Erll

The Gronp bas adop od prodecossn accountng prcacles ast e as fonred 30 02
I i :

theretore the <hizre capiac srd share pramiorm acc o are Urated a5 f they b Loessted WMo et ontg
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roohars cacital ansing 0oth bofore and aller the restiriaiire &g reponod as maovenens i ibe Group share

capral

Doy the voar the Conrpaimy sed 142 180 908 12022 119860 TR avdimary shares of FU IO each 1ar an

agare gale ocmmal valie of £14 2 4000 (2027 F 17987000
orsideraton o f F25/4417 000 17

SN00 2022 L1974 000

CF e shares ssued ouneg the eoar, wotal

00 weas pad tor the shares, aung nse o 3 preniim of

Slp prcnasca n L izdZ2 nlof toowen ardinar

s of Bl 12022 Cnid Tota, considerauon of Lo i2G22 fnil

ot Lroliz022 el

shares Gt Ll eaclh with dn aggregate nosrinal

sat paid for tae shares, arng nse 1o & premian:

Trnere 15 a single cass of oramary shares There are no restrictiens on tne gistneuton of div dends and the
repayment of capita

Cash ftow hedge reserve

Mhe zash (o beoge regere s need 1oreccid Bansaciiens ansmg fom the Group's ©ask

hed g arrardgernents

Merger reserve
The mergern reserye anses om the mifference boteeeen the fair value of ihe shares issues anc thie bodic vallics

of the subzidiares acguned

19 o e

The vowment in acn-controlling irerests

Group
Note 2023 2002
Group _ ] ~ E'000 . foco

[ I I e (2,901) 3721

dle ST @b g, e ostasb e aaed o st

27 {11,231) -

hrcarn oo palerget

Lt badakle 1o

1,337 6.622)

(12,795) (2.901)
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20 oo

A at A0 June 2025 thoere wete o Coatinder ces pCross he Lrcap or Lontpany

21

Zarryang smcLnts of nancal assets ard laslues

Group

FEPIEER s

Carrying amount of financial assets

et e g - s Seeakd g A bl £ b e b n

[ N VLN A L NI ENVA S B R ERTIR A EETS RIS

Clogntacd attan e b eagh Cbe conteb e 1 e

Carrying amount of financial liabilities

Mmoo at oo e ot

Group Company
2023 2022 2023 2022
3 £'000 £000 £‘0(_)0 E000
508,042 423,150 509 4,235
105,691 54409 - -
1,265,555 1,126,163 1 76

Nole 26 deans the pnar penodd sdjnstiments
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Derivative financial instruments

The Sieopes Inancia, nse managema2nt seeks 1o mniriss ihe cxposure Lo markst qsk, red fos< lepndity and
casn fiow tisk anc eneryy varket sk

a) Market risk

Energy market risk
scclor s edperniencinig agr i cant turbulenice snd there s oansk thal forcoast leecls of inceme are

The cncigy

rol ackiessd due to channes i holcsale energy prices, ofl-tare contacls or gove mmant sabsities Changes

roCovetmmient pohc e oroegulator nlerventon moy resu Ui recuea ncomes streams vathe D group cue

1o adaitona lew =<

Currency risk
The Group preseats ts consshoated finanoal statements im sterling and conducis busimess

noa ndinber of
other curencigs, prncpaly =uro ana Sustahan dolar Carseaquentie, the Group 15 exposed o foroign
exchange nalk due o cxcharnge rate movernents, «hich affect the Croups ansactional oapenises snd the

ftansisticn of earing and net asiets of 15 non-stethng opetations

Transactional exposures
Transact oral evposares arce fren acmristiative and other sxpencse in Cureencies other tnan the Creaps’s
precentat onal cuttendy Sterlngl The Grcop erters nolo crwand foreign excharae cantracts and foreign

Cx2hange Swealns b mitgate thie exonange rale rak o Ccettam foreign cunor Sy pa, abes and recepts e

forwars Turency contracts and swaps ate meas.ned gt tar value, wohich e detenmmed uang valuation
chrniques that utlice cbsercable mipus The key nouts teed novaluing the dervatives ate the foreard
exchange rates (or GBP AUL and SGRE LR O A0 June 2025 the far value of the farsisn cunency Jonnacts

Wias an asset of fril 2022 el baner a Lablity or Sl 2022 Bl

Translational exposures

Balance sheet ranslational exposires ansc on conschdation on the rotranslaucr of the halance shest Of non-

stetling cperaicns nits sterling, the Grouprs presentancnal currency, The level oF exnostre 15 regeveed by

managemenrt and the potertal forer exchange mowermenhis wathin an acceplabe loecl of nsk and theretore,

trmically, the Group's pohcy 1 notlo actively hedge these exnosires

Interest rate risk
The Group has exposure 1o fluctuations o onterest rates or s sorrowings Where the Groap enters inta

WING arrangemants with floatung rate interes wap anangement s enfered mto 1o i 3 porlion of the
rterest r order 1o mitigate aganst a0 mcreasc i merest rates The porion ol inlerest 1o be ixed s assessed

ON a case by case haws Managerment car elect whettier 10 hedge accourt “or tnese ar’r;—mqements Charn

Q)

ncviaual ransaction hasis ang have electes (o apply hedge sccocunting forirterest 1ate swaps The swaps
based on a prncical arvount of the loan facisty amd raature on the sare date, Cn 30 June 2075 thie

cutstandimg mterest 1ate swaps hase 3 mailaty e exi ess of ve years and the far value s nan asset posiion
of 105 E01 D00 2022 liamlty o L54A09,000

Price risk
The Croup 4 a shott- to medivm-terr enger to tie readoniial propety rearket Toothe extent that thore (g

detenioralion in the love! of hooss proes that affecs the properties that the Group's loans are scourcd against
Mere s a nsk that the Croup may not recodoits full exposure This s mitigated by, tne shors-fene raturs of the

[anis and e conserwatvo lovel of can o vane har e Group g prepared to lend at
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b) Credit risk
Customer crodit nskos nitigated throwgh tne

ccup s credit contto polcios alich are rplace oo ensure that

Cur CUSTONIE S Mo e dnappropnate credit istSry ard ate monaored on an ongorg basis

¢} Ligquidity risk
Liquachity rek are maraged Dy ensunng that suffcient Cash s avalable 1o nind contriumg and lonie cperalens

Liguidity ner anses on pandloans n place across the Group ang 15 managea ough carcful mantonng of

covenants and sensibes levels of debt Bot ngas N g long-teny bass wehercas Gur revcniue s reccved
Piroughout tie soorn a8 well as miorest and redenrobory on our shicr-tenm (ean Dook Cash iow risk 8
rmianaged thiougin ongoirg Cash flow forecqasting to ensure receipts dre <Ufcient 1o mect latntes 45 they fall

e
22 PR R "lt'\i!:"\"'
At thie vear end the Tooun had capital conmmitiments s foliows

2023 2022
Group ) £'000 £000

T ——

TN WG I W r I Ton e T AT sy AR SRR T ML N - e LA ST e S T e AT

Conmras b et Lot Al prvaddeodd i the <o 1o T S0 Ltenaen s 118,859 347 254
[ [ T RPN I AT I N S R R P 197,320 173600

At AU Jure tha Group baa total fature smaronoen lease pavments ander ron-cancadab's opetatng leases
f K ‘

2023 s

Land and Other Land and Olher
buildings buildings

£'000 £'000 £000 ] £000

P e

L R U

P e e
o AT i One o 10.350 781 8707 661
et A e e 4 Lalee than o 34,358 709 31627 726

sy
98,367 - 85.664 -
143,075 1490 135,998 1587

[ates hiar f e

W shect goangemonrts (2007 e

B the natent company ke Trading Dinated has

~r1ch the subsdianes et

comepanes takirg the exeminier o

Joantlthe, are satshed n Ll Tnese aabihites toral

N ausantcos are enforceatle ags nst Fern Dadng Leotea By any peon toosek omd sty s
liatuliry 12 due

The Compan, nas oo cap sl o Siher cortminments at 30 June 2U2R
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23 - e e s o U BT

O 24 Catobe

Dllacce HoldCeo

the aale

i Traamg Cevelcoment Linvned UFTEE T & subsioiany of Ihe Grouap suscessialy sold

and s cunrchancs W Gotenes Austiala Mastes Trust A proft of =220 was 1maEng on

n Occher A% Ine Groupriises 2170 froo exsting sharebinlder s barcugh an offer 1o suoscnne for firthier

<hares

b A P R

Cnder FRS 100 3514 disclosures nged ol be geen of rarsacions cnered it between hwo O

mernbers of a Grous orovded Uial o subsgian, w15 a party 1o the transad Uonss » holly cvned b such
A A e S A

a rmemiber

DLrng the ycar, fees of £90 400 DA GUCT ot charged to the Group by Dotopus Insestmernts
Lirmilzd & relsted party dac 1o s sgnincart imfluence ovser e entiy Gotapus Iny

131551 b

esterts Lirnnec] was

the Cirooap At the year end, an

recharged leagal and profewsioral feas totaling £75.000 (20 oy

amount of CHNILZOR2 FE SO0 fras sulstanding whuchos mZluded i trade creanees
LLF & retaten narnly dac 1o key

ZCA2 L5 245 0000 nay ceer

The Cronp s endtled to a proft share as a rcsu't of its irvesument in Terdo

HIANSIerEnt ersenrel v cormmor i A s sbare of pofit egqual B B
reCogniLes by thc uwup At the year end, the Group Pas amteres:

ariel acoracd mcome due of £2 81200000070 F5 2

e ar e sshick incluge balances provided toreated patnies <ogarding entines

b oo, Ians of LE5 070000 gCorues ncome of

2022 il weere outstanid o ay yea =nd

of £916

WOIe recoyrited naalaton ta these 1oy

Carmng the gear inerest roomoe

FROL 2022 EMNIL weas owed to the Compary by Bracken Trad ng Limined, a reated party

b ke managenent sersonnel in Comemion

Other than the ransacucns disclosed above, the Compans's other related party fransacions were with e

L

whiclly cweried sunsdiany members of the

25 0 gt el s et e zﬁ‘-.i‘?r‘

M tie spnon of the directors, there s nG ultimate controling party of parent Curmpany
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267 i s

a) Derivative adjustment

WE NGve CONGNUIED J revew OF 1w yB85rs oo aTng reatment of sther compreherse meame, i relatan

1o fetvative recogruton e have denniied anerrar relaung b all imancal years from 2017 relaling to tre

amorisation of oss aecccated watn 5 speclc cash flow heage The lows was the resait of 4 rehnanang

ecrercine Jndertaken m Toano tne Group has recened professoral adace moreiation o the atcounung

ratmerit Lo gt was decovercd The amortssuon of e loss vas already reflected nhe updated

Tad value of the Cash flow Beages and the amurbization [0ss had moon ety hiosn recognied twoe, nvel ihe

life of the Cash How hedge Tris also nas 3 conseqguence or e calcuanen of nedge weliettiveriess The

Sumilative rrpact was & L% Simoreduchon e ustorc al irterest Cost and an eodal and Cpposite s CaLcinn in
Gthier cornprenenseg mcemes A cumimaly of tne mpact of the correction 2 orowded below, which maiudes

the assodiawd tex adjustrents

Year ended Accumulated Year ended

30 June 2021 adjustments 30 June 2021

(as stated} (restated)

£000 E£'000 £000

T . 14.979 4505 19484

6469 1,209 7678

Cietrren Tar ab L s (38,145) 1,575 126,570
Vel nedd Lorrinags 1136 049 {5,849} (141,894}
Coapenrate o lae e e S L are 6,603 (1,429] 5164
Year ended Accumulated Year ended

30 June 2022 adjustments 30 June 2022
(as stated) (restated)

£'000 £000 £'000

D 163005, 11088 (51.917)
Iy P TR (R TN AT YRR RN 32,192 (8,285) 23,807
Tootial o0 ims yal= 54417 716 55126
bt T B v bl e bl (8,161 (3,013 (11,174}
gt T e, et (41597) 3769 (37.628)
v tmra A e s 2770 112,560} 19,70

Coorperat T Jbanae 16,284 1,574 17868




4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

27 = e

a) Millwood Designed Homes acquisition

RIEEE

2 Janivary 2023 the Group acguned MOH IGroap Lirited ara 1t subsiiaacs through e parehase of

0% of the share cactal o cornncration of L4701 i

The folooang tables sumimanse the conuderstion paid by the Sroup, the far vaing o the assats acguired, and

fne Nabihfies az<umea an e acgu snen date

Consideration - ) £000
T 21441
ety s burabile sty 720
[ TTE I NS TR 2.000

2461

Total consideration

Cretails ot the far valuo of the net assets acgurerd and gooowil, ansirg dare as [ellcews

Book value Adjustments Fair value

_ £000 £000 £000
e AP et e RS R SR R S5 et T e Z{égﬂﬂ e e ‘:156
331 - 331

ek 31651 (797) 30,854
1.363 - 1,565
h. 771 - 6,771
Tracie cpnr b oo dife (3,332} (3.332)
Loats (18,860 - (18,860}
7Nrét as-s_e"t:acquired - 7 R 18,393 (797} 17,596
el " - 6.565

Total consideration - 24,161

Coodwill resuiting frorm the busimess comonation was £6 565 500 and has an esimatca useful hfe of 10

years reflecting the Mespan of the assats acguired,

The conschdated statement of comorchensive incormes for the vear includes £12,604 D00 revonue and a 1oss

mefore tan of £469 000 1 respect of this acouistior
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28 L T B R U B ,‘ i [ -’ 4",,/,\%‘,‘,

Is

S reparted results are prepared in accordance vtk United Angdorn Accourtayg Standards, including
Fiancial Reporting Standard 102 as detaled in the Foancal Statements sta-ting on paga 44 of the Anroal
deport nomeasunng our peifeenance, me inancial measdres that we use incluge those that have ceon
derrved Pom ow reported rosults noordor W chiminale faciors that d stait year onsyeat compaisnns These

are consideren non-GAAP Fhancia: mieasures

Net debt

v

e provide ret delit in addimon to Casn and gross delit as a way of assessng owr overall Casn positor and il

15 compuicd as fotlows

2023 2022
£'000 £000
1 1033184 1044218
e Lo AR 125,000 5,364
Grossdebt 1,158,184 1,049,582

L3 ot Bt o e ‘: (156,919) (256.415)
Net debt 1,001,265 793,167

4 ar - St A A ke £
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EBITDA
Earm ras pefare imerest, tax, depreciat.on and amertsatior CFRITRAT & cattdates by adjusimg pror: aftor

tax for nterest lax, depreciation and amorhicatior i addibon toomcome ard oxpenses that Jdo net reiate 1o
the day to day openation

s of the Crcu We prode BB DA o addition to pront arter tax as b alowes us to
i 8]

ARSESs Aur porformance witholt the effects of Trancing sro Cautal expenditines

The folosng table detals the ad ustments made 1o the reported resulls

{restated)
2023 2022
7 o Note £'000 £'Go0

Profit/(loss) for the financial year (131,559) 38,020

S T LTI TN BT T PR PR I v 43,055 37.849
R PR R NI I TR e Tate TT s D = 9336 7915
103,754 101,802

Ei 21670
49,265 25,770
12,674 1,105
Tes {17.208) 17.868

ot Faed mssel aveslroen (955) (5.249)
Frpevil ey s o slbegana o 1.045 (29.532)
P (713) {130)

EBITDA ' 81,963 194,917

Steere

Nete 26 detalls the pricr penad adjustmerts
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Cetals ol the subzsichary unnettakings are as (ol ows

Name

S0 Laritea

Sdal teda olar L e
STy St
Sl et e L Leey’

Allppcnt biree g ol

St A s B e gy Lot 1

;:l\]\ﬁw'lr Arey o

.

sannuly Foe o ey’

Lt b Lol
Boaliv . e - 5|0

e lezy ey e

soosbber sresay Dinnbed
T g T b
Sellbr s e b e

Ereob Larate 5ot Linnten™

Foabey Sotar T Lineted ™
o] IERL S NI B

Folan = oy drrntes

e b b=

LR S N NN
gt [ ¥t
bare ol e !
o r ER
PO T I e o

FL- v e
e R
TORE Pl s

verrep e molar Foarro piee by

sat Linntes)”

Country of

incorporation
et oty e e s

B o B L oA

S osde
tmaes koo

France

et e gidare

Lrited K nadom
riled Kingdarm
nited <ingdorr
Jnes dimadom
Feare

Franze

Hrited smgrlemn
Artea Grgdene
nen angdom
rited Krizans
Urited “ingdar
United ngdem
Jntes kimgace
Strean K goom
Lriret Kngdom
Virtesd iagdam
Imtea Grgdoim

SED A TaIT

Urited Kingdom
Linited Mingdor
France

Frare

Class of
shares

Orchnary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Qrdinary

Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordhnary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Principal

Holding activity

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

160%

AR b AL 5 e i

IT Securty provider
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Lriergy generation
Energy generation
Eneray generation
Helding company
Energy generation
Dormant company
Erergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding company
Erergy generaticn
Energy generation
Holdmg cormpany
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Energy generation
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Name

TODT dieba el st

VEDE o Marzarre o

LT Hasma sl

’-.jl'jx,‘/-"':"l P-‘“‘l P e e ‘_H‘ [
Cacnas Dowvgy Lentes™

Ul Mo

Coasare s b sann Lirered”

atbler e org, s
Foouraeny Sty

O FFO AR S R TS B B AT Bt VTS S 1 £l
CLPE ge Lahemac Sanane ke Syl
CORFE e alaless 5oy

VERR R AS

fohcleee b d Ener o d

R

Fredacn & Tl e e e 4

e Soolar Teoc b T o

Lhuset e ey

Chern Tarrn Lo 0o

Claramcnes Sole S T Ll
cleeloprents Lo’

ottt g rrated

R R R S NIRRT

UL IR Linted”

ToFL ISR Lrened”

C_PL s d e bited

ORI I T A B R L B

LPE Prroects At A

CLPE Penocte 2 Lmre e

CLPE RO T Lt

CLPL R o mmatedd”

CHPE RO % e

CIPE ROl ms e ]

IR RO 4 amed”

Country of

incorporation

France

At

Traniy

urlce Kinnd.m

il K gdam

-cland

nritec Kirgdom

wrten Kirgdom

Lriten Kirgd o

eriten Knogdon

Sance

writea Kirgdom

oted Kirgdom

Jeted hirgdons

Uered Kiradonr

Unred virga .

Uroed waraazm

Lnced Airgdom

Urted kirgdaom

Uried Kirgdam

Urrigd kirgdem

Uried kingdam

Uricd Kirgdom

Ueded Korodom

Lried krodom

Criied Krgdom

Lrtee Krodom

I.nteo Krgdem

Lotes Koogdam

Lnted 1 mgid im

Ui red Kamazcd o

Class of

shares

Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Urdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
COrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordmary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordmary

Ordinary

. Holding
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1007%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1007%
1007%
100%
100%
100%
100%

Principal
actiyity

Energy ge%e&)hm
Energy generation
Energy generaton
Energy generation
Rolding company
Fnergy genaration
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Heolding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Dormant company
Fnergy generation
Energy generation
Dormant company
Energy generation
Darmant company
Dormant company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Encrgy generation

Energy generation
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Tl o ©osr e Sard

"= Py : A

A

= brane Sl

L= EL e -

Country of
incorporation

Class of
shares

Jraed dradom
rieed gLt
Lt et s
Uriied wncdom
Urited <ncgam

Heited ngrors

Lrirea ngasn

lire 3 Lnndorn

United Kingacm

Urntess Kingadom

[T Tale [ e

Urited firigda?

Leted rgoom

uUn ted Kargdorm
Un-ec Koagdom
Urien Kimgdnm
Unies Kimgdom
L n2a <ingdam
Lried 4mgdom
Liriad anqrsm
ALsTEE
ALstra A
ALSTEE
ALctaa

Jeted Kangac

Crgrre

Ordinary
Ordmary
Ordinary
Ordimary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Qrdinary

Crdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Gramary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Holding activi

IOO,;é %Energ:y f‘;‘er';ran;-w -
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generation
1GA% Energy generaticn
100% Energy generation
100% Enerdy generation
100% Development of
bulding projects
0% e bulangs
100% Development of
building projecis
t00% Energy generaticn
100% Energy generation
100% Fibre neltwork
production
160% Energy generation
100% Energy generaton
100% Erergy generaton
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Energy gencration
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Holding company
100% Holding company
100% Holding company
100% Energy generation
100% Holding company
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generation

Principal
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Shetg Heeos Liraiied”

Sl Bl et

Tlheda © wloacd wrtedd”

Tl Senithe b onrited

Choa Stk it

Country of

incorporation

st Kingdos

Trante

deoted Ringdor

Cirted Kingdae

Liroten Hingdom

Urtad ¥ingdom

U tad <ngdom

Lnited <ingdom

Llrntod Aimaon

Hrited ¥or adre

Uirited K adsm

Lrated K rodom

Lipited Keregdem

Lt Kradoem

Lrirent Kradom

red Kingdom

rec Kimg dom

e Fingdom

Jatea kincdorm

Class of
§ha_r_es

Oidinary ‘
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
COrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Crrdinary
Qrdinary

‘Ordinary.
Deferred,
Froference”

Crdinary
Crdinary

Jrchinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Principal

Holding activity

1G0%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

1007%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Energy generat on
Ernergy generaton
Energy gensration
Energy gencration
Enesgy generation
Fnergy generation
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company

Holding company

Canstruction of
damestic buildings

Frmancial services
holding companies

Conslruction of
domestic butdings

Construction of
domestic buddings

Construction of
domest:c buldings

Development of
building projects

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of
domestuc buildings

Development of
buitding projects

Development of
bulding projects

Construction of

domestic buildings
Buying and selling
of own real estate

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of

domestic buildings
Buying and selling
of own real estate
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Ferngb o mtaala e Lo et

S Do fropn slet CEED Crrres 5T

SRR O sl Jodgls L e
Tora Ly T
Fora sl e

SRR

Country of
incorporati

Lrred {ngdoem
Jeted Kinga e

Urrmga Kegader
Jdered kevgos
Uraed dimgdom
L e Crgdom
ered Kiregoy e
Urited Kingdorn
Uniteg <ingdom
Jnes Keadem
Lt ko
Lir ted <ingdom
rea Kngolne
Lorited Wingas s
Hrit=d <imig dor
Wdvie s Koo gdore
et Kirao e
e dingdom
Jrza {rgdom
Lleted Kingaos
Lrited <nnaom

Urtes K oogder

ingdzrm
wron frgdm
[PaRt L BTG B
Lrited wmgae

Uriled v

e K gdee

ot oeg kg

Class of

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordirary
Qrchinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Grdinary
Ordinary

Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Chrdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordemary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Chrdmnary

Ordinary

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1C0%
100%
1007%
100%
100%

100%

33%

1002%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

activi

Principal

Energy gengration

Erergy project
development and
managemenl
SOrVICES

Energy generation
Frergy generation
Frnergy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Frergy generation
Holding company
Holding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding company
Halding company
Halding company
Haolding company
Holding company
Holding comparny
Holding company
Halding company
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy goneration
Energy generation
Holding comnany
Holding company
Hotding company
Holding company
Supply cf fertiliser

Frergy generation
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Name
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ST
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AR
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Country of

incorporation

ol Karngat e

iinea ke g

e K on

Hinces Kimador

Lrrza Kingdam

Lncen Kiradorn,

ERERE]

Urnte kar gdom

Lr des Kingdam

Lrtce Kirgdom

e Kingdom

Lriten Kingadom

svted Kingdom

Lraben kinaday

Jmutert Kirgeo

crted Kingdn

Lnred <rygoo

Hrited mirgyom

Linced irgocm

Unred Kingdom

Ui g kergdem

Urnted Kinndem

Lritea Krodom

Lirited Kangdom

Lirited K.ngdom

Lriteg K ogdom

Lnites Kimadoe

Lot Kingdioe

Lirrtens Kinada—

Liocen Kimgdoe

doced Koo

Class of
sha_res

Ordinary

Cordinary

Ordinary

Crdimary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordmary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordmary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary

Crdinary

Crdinary

Principal

Holding activity

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1007
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

Frergy generaton

Dormant company

Fibre network
production

Mbre network
production

Fnergy generalion
triergy generation
Cnergy generation
Energy generaticn
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generaticon
Holding company
Holding company
Energy generaticn
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy genesration
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company

Fityre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Fibre netwaork
production
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Country of Class of Principal
et e o, eoromtonBhAreS Ol Y
e Lrte Uatea Foeacer Crdinary 100% Energy generation

ettt b le o Vi ced rnaaa Cirdingary 160% Energy generation
Pomarice Sl e ™ Jeercadsm Ordinary 100% Friergy generation
[ e IO TR TR Admted ¥ mggom Ordinary 100% ;F)irtgjurlfig\fm
Blar o T s e Loea ez Grdingry 100% Energy generation
Samch Peerae oo Lnred rinadoe Ordinary 100% Energy generation
hrder ko Lot Lrited < goen Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Pharley Thatw b S g e thees Knadem - Ordinary 100% Ercrgy generation
LT rap e Lnred kingder (Ordinary 100% Holding company
M e Do e Uriled wmgdern Grdinary 100% Energy generation
WA ol L ileny Jresgkrgdem Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Pl Lo nr=ray Din e vred inee e Ordinary 1002 Holding company
Rt b ko Diile ! Vried ke Ordmnary 100% Haolding company
et LT nte v triten <radem Ordinary 100% ?;iitplaeﬁa;mg
it Fenisensnle B e Deite dmied kmgoor Ordinary 100% Holding company
PACT Ln Rer s ble e s T lee o Dintee] Leted dnase Ordinary 100% Helding company
Dleltor Feonecsabe e U0 e nted Lres angdom Ordinary 100% Hotding comparty
Pl Bl Tare Solar Fiasite 4 Urres kegder. Oirdinary 100% Frergy generation
L T I AR A TR (N P Ced KInguc m Qrdinary 100% g;:iéﬁ?::?&jk?fmgs
£ floenpiar Do o0 Ordinary 0% Construction of

domestic buildings

Canstruction of
domestic buildings

ey Sereddnganm Ordinary 100%

Constructhon of

Filen s s e uniedknaco - Ordinary 100% domestic buitdings
R R TR  EU LA TR TS I Soted angda Qrdinary 100% Holding company
[ N F vreesdogdom Qrdinary 100% Enerygy generation
IR A Unter K- zonm Ordinary 1005% Energy generation
B N e I mted dngans Qrdinary 100% Erergy generation
B e N UL DR P L orecag anadaen Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Cowaemr Feeme e icd Ureg K-gane Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
D e e ey wrted Anzemm Ordinary 100% Energy generation
T A T R C Jereg wngds Ordinary 100% Energy generation

TR AR LI, Lncezdosanes Ordingry 100% Energy generation
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P Fanm Frees e e

Frooerbes e b e’

e oty bl lon e Lo

NSRS
oLt te anadatie

IS

Country of

incorperation
Jrites Kradzm
Shlgg Forgdam

sy led karadom

e Cratec Ergacm

Bt e

. wated kradom
AP EPAN i

Dot Hatf e A
POl

rntes Korogdom

L et e

b s Halnr s st

Sedce s ek Poas s L e d”

Parigetor ] Cars Lnrerens

srch e nae et

Faractoad T orercoos nrted

Rt seed Torkrg brlen e

Chepac Il Darntedd)
Raraefsnd Jass Trecddean imiten”
e

Fargpefsrd foddoes

Raragee) 2 eonnn et

IR

Lrteo Krgasm

L leEn Kradomn

Lalen Kradorn

Lniee Kraaom

Lo kergdam

Lreen Keegdo™s

_nico Krgdom

onees keadoo

e kg

e Kradieen

oo K gdem

e Koegdem

Loced Kirgdom

Jnrec Kergdom

winten Koogdom

el Kirgdor

Jien Kimgdom

worree Keagdemn

Uaten K gdem

e Kegdam

Class of
sha_res

Ordinary

Ordmary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Crdimary

Ordinary

Crdinary

COrdinary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary

Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Crdinary

Crdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

1006%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Principal

Holding  activity

Ermergy generation
Ereray generation
Holding cormpany
Energy generation

Holding company

Prowvision of
healthcare services

Prevision of
healthcare services

Holding company

Helding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generat.on
Holding company
Energy gencraticn
Lnergy generation

Care services for a

retirerment village

Retrement village
development

Retirement village
development

Care services for a
retirement village

Retirement village
development

Holding company

Retirement village
development

Retirernent village
developrment
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Country of Class of Principal
incorporation shares Holding activity )
CEEChre ot Cren Dol borated nreakegdom Ordinary 100% I lelding company

Retirement village

St g s et | it Uritea Gngdar. Ordinary 100% development
Poate rets pare et dested Crader e Chidindry 100% Ernergy generation
Fdlake —cnemr frvie 7 Lncez lungdem Ordinary 100% Energy generation
et Lotal et Jrited <-gder Chrdinary 100% Energy generation
Samal e Frae Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Seaciad Srateg e Lannd a Lrreamngdam Orchinary 160% ggrr%ségtjlilfuﬁt(?lfﬂgs
Sl T e L teey drited £egder Ordinary 100% Energy generation
sl Tiene Lt Urieasnaoot  Ordinary 100% gg;jl?g}ork
rara Heodaes Jreabelt Lies kingaom Ordinary 100% Holding company
Sy panren Jrted <radors Ordinary 100% Energy generation
S b Lane IRadduled i tea Lriza Kingasm Qrdinary 100% Ernergy generation
sheltvaobo Loerg,  mmited” dreted smgdern Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Sl eTigale et Uiz keguom Ordinary 100% Frergy generation
Dot on Heneell e e el rgaem Ordinary 1009 fjeplfply of blormass
Sretherter Seryabile Povone Elslding s L med brced wegdom - Ordinary 100% Holding company
Sretlerr o Reroavaloe s g L rpnd” Jrsea Kngaem Ordinary 100% Frergy generation
SR YRR RN brarce Ordinary 100% Energy generation
L france Ordinary 100% Cnergy generation
T I Qrdinary 100% Crergy generation
ERRNTA LR A RN Frarz Ordinary 100% Energy generation
[T S France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
St R s Frarns Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Sl R= D France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
TN RN TR ot S I s g Ordinary 100% Energy generation
R I R I VTR IS coenasgdom Cirdinary 100% Energy generation
R T I T B T TR N S IR Lriteg 4~g3a0~ Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
Greratn bt g dar e dingze Ordinary 100% Crergy generation
T A N R L O E L ITA dreensogdem Ordinary 100% Energy generahion
il T e Urpaskrgoc Ordinary 100% Energy generation
LI b T e coredanzar Ordinary 100% Dormant company

xRy, ey srrscsradim Ordinary 100% Haolding company
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Vinets ey, Lo e

e Lacca Do

AT e

Vol e DSl

.

Clraftane e 235 a0

lnafrare o D

Country of

incorporation

Hrea - imgotm
Jrmed Anzasm

Ut d Kingoa

LIk ~imgiees

Fipated <migasnn

Livatgdd <imgoam

Urited sincudom

Lrnted Kingdom

Lrred Kingoom
Lirired Kirgricm
Lrurea gl m
Lrvted Kinadom
Linted Kingdom
e Kiegdom
e Kingdom
e kiradom
Leen kradom
Lmtes Krgdom
Jnitec Krgdom
S tea kKirgdom

Jrted Kergdoem

Jnitee krgdorm

ented Kimndorn

Jnited Kmgdan

Unied Kimgao—

Urnted Amgdoe

franco
Franze

bramze

Class of

shares

Ordimary
NA

MNA
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
QOrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordmary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Orchnary
Ordinary

Crdinary

Crdinary

Crdinary

Crdinary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary

Crdinary

Principal

Holding_ af:tivity

100% Enesgy generation

0% Dorrmant LLP
S50% Dormant LLP
100% Haolding company
oo gl e
100% Energy generat.on
100% Energy generaticn
100% Fnergy generation
100% Energy gererabon
100% Holding company
100% Energy generaticn
100% Energy genaration
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generation
v o e
100% Energy generation
100% Holding company
Fibre network
100% production
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Frergy generation
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Name

R IS T (L T

St U

iadzee Tl weon boemieed”

Wade sk rmer ety ne o en L iend

Wl e e ey

Waterloo wooar ParloHeanrs gy e itod
Woaletloo s ar Faclo i
el barrn I anited”
N N I AN
Sorolar feene
Wietonder Lneray Lintes™
SN Poweet Livrinerd
b dd ot Faree Tt
e i Eaee s v d
TR I O TN FTTRS E I TRARATESS I
S armptee S s
Scns oodtnn e L d -

S B o erted”

e bt b dimys G d”

o bnd e tor Linntes ™

S NRLT CEREF

Country of
incorporation

L0 Kinsas e

Lireen Sate

Jrea sengdam

e odom
oo drgdom
deven Krgdom
e Kngdom
e RIngdnT
L e singde
_rited Kingac™
Lirmted <inganms
lirited wingasa
Urited <imguom
Lened amg.am
Ulnted madom
Urited <imgdaorm
United {imggarm
naed <mg dor
Linted e ador
Uncea K e yaom
Cnces Krogdeee
e Kongdior

e Koo

Class of
shares

Ordmary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordimary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdinary

90%

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
160%
100%
100%
100%
106%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

Principal

I-_Iol_ding _ activity

Hatding cempany

Fibre network
producton

Retirement village
operator

Service charge
adrmimistrator

Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Fnergy generation
Erergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding comzany
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Energy generation

Incorporated/Acquired after year end

¢ o T AT et v,
e Do e
varmgtoa Batren o ted

N AR R S RS ¢ e

&I L e AR

Date

1771172023

051272023
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

olved or sold during the year and up until signing 7 Date
‘ il Yl:r’m—‘r“;;,« Rerrw' “|.;'.3-.--'1Aédr - o 7 7 T T 715/0‘972027.-2
Torrall L 15/09/2022
Fowrt o loldno =y Lt d 08/07/2022
ar Farn Py Limited 08/07/2022
o Bl Juhlo oo B Lo 08/07/2022
Vi Eoldes FTY i 24/10/2023
Fty oo 24/10/2023
24/10/2023
2411072023

Cathrgioe

The reqg stered cifice of all comparies Lsted above 2 at oth Floon 24 Belborr London. Frgland, BCLN 20T

exCepnt for those set out below
Loooul Grevhicoswska 2729, 20-131 Warsaw, Paand

7 Pwsent Masons _LP Capra Sguare 58 Marr son Streer BEdirburgh, scofland, £ 45 8BF

(e

1 est Regent Staot Glasgoowe, 4F TAF

22 ruc Alphoree de MNeuqal e, 72017 Par s rance

~

o

Gth Floor 2 rand Canal Sauare, Duihe 20 00g 83542, relana

a

Thie Camage |House, Staton Works, Siahon Read, Claveraon, Warvackshire, Unites Kimodam Cva%h 8FF

#

Zore ndastnelle do Coutre 115 Bre Du lAcurelet 34000 Aagnon, France

-l

8. 14 Salskary Flace, Tondon, Ergland. Y- 1R

S Tne Corporanor srast Compary, Carsaration Trust Cerper, 1202 Orange Street, Wilnmingtor 19801
f y :

Lrted States
10, 4th Floor saltne Cours 20 Castte " evace, zdinburgh, Scotlard, EHT ZEN
11 Auolic House, Mercury Fark Wycombe Lane, Wochurn Green, High Wycombe, Ergland, HP_D D1 A
12, Lovel 23101 Coling Strecl, Melsourne, Yintona, sGOC, Austialia
13. Beaufart Court, £gg Tanm Lane, Kings Langley Hertterdshire, Wh4a 8LR
14 7-8 Stratford Place, London, England, WIC 14Y

i5. Broawwalk House, & Acpold Strest | ondon, inined Kingdorn ECZ2A 2806

The dircctiors beleve that the carryng valus of the invostmierts s supported by thelr underlyirg net asseis



G4

5| APPENDIX — SHARE PRICE PERFORMANCE {UNAUDITED)

Fern's share price has performed in line with targets

Form Traamg s nnied s an unhisted company Fuery, month our Board of Dretons syl 06 a pre e ab webuch it

willl o walling 1o ssue new shares The share pnce 1s unaucied

Share price growth since inception: Fern Trading Limited

19
18
17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Performance s calculated hased on tie sme poce fon Ferir sharcs at 2 Jone eacr oar The shate once 15

rrot subiect Woaudt ty, Lrast & Yourg LLFP
Annual discrete performance

Financial Year Discrete share price performance

Niarm 2 e TG nma eAne ReRR e A St s wad CE wremaws s A G er e e e w e e Ay g AT ASCHERRT 4w o r M EE MR L tae S ATk a3

June 2022-23 3.10%

Juire 2021-22 9.91%

4.87%

June 20;
June 2819-.0 0.33%

Sune 2018 19 6.23%

June 2070 718 1.05%

June 2818-17 5.54%

cudne 2005 e 3.83%

Jure 2004 LR 3.98%

June 201 3-124 3.72%

Jme 2,013 3.97%

Jurie 2017-17 1.02%
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Directors and advisers

Directors i Registered office

Ce

51 athiEm Gl Floot 23 Hollzom,
Ny Condor, knalang ECLN ZHT
S5 Banoey

T Acthur : Independent auditors

s Grant ppomned 1 Januars 20 Lrast & Young L r
toHedford bouse,
Comipany secretary P16 Beaford Steet
Octopue Cormpary Scorcianal Secoces Linted Befast B1Z /]

Company number
176016356

Forward-looking statements

Thie Anannal Bepedt containg certain foreard locking statements related o the Company = future Business

and nnancial oefonnane dndd Ll evenrs o developmenls o hese statsiments are based on the cunert

knicwleage ard expectations of traragement ang 3ie sLbect o assumptions, nsks and uncerts nties, worne

b which are relates to factos that ¢ beyord the control of the Company Accordingly 16 S8sUrarce car
be gpvern thiat any paricular erxpectancn vl e et ana (orward-looking statemsents regardirg past trends or

actraties shoud nat be taken asw & represo ntailon that saca frends o aolivities vl continue m the futare Past

performance cannot ke rebed on 25 a cuiee 1o future perfermance Notbing in thng annual Report should Le

constraed as g profit forecast




